oL (b)E)Lb)7)C)
~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

I’ve got an 11am meeting that I can’t move. I’m available from 9 to 11 and from noon to whenever.

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 4:40 PM

e (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: NWIPC/GEO litigation
When: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams need nelp?

Join the meeting now
Meeting 0] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Dial in by phone
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) United States, New York City

Find a local number

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

2026-ICLI-00008 0001
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o  (P)E)LB)T)C)
- (b)(B),(b)(7)(C)

Attachments: Enforcement and Detention Updates - Info Memo 6.6.2025 v2.docx

attached).
If this is the case, may I request one of the following:
1) Would you kindly share with me what you have already provided so I may add it to mine?

2) Would you be so kind as to review my version?

Thank you!

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_:

Contract Support for the Executive Associate Director, ERO APMSS Contract
ERO - Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration.and Customs Enforcement

p.(540Q) 230 e

ei (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) asascintes.ios dhs gov

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:56 PM
To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bassociates.ice.dhs.gov>

See attached, this may help the paper you’re working on for S1

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff | Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. brniigzation and Customs Enforcement

E-mail:i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) iwice.dhs.zov

Phone: 202-8 lﬁithnsmhwqé

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE QNLY (U/FOUQO). It containg information that may be exempt from public velease under the
Freedom of Information det (35 US.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUD information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prioy approval of an authorized DHS
official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Fromj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:10 PM .

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 6:24 PM
To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>

2026-ICLI-00008 0002
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Cc: Charles, Marcos Di__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @lcedhsg0v>,t(b)(6)(b)(7)(0)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Giles, Thomas P:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:uumeiBed Ramp up Plan w/ Costs

I talked to the main vendors (MTC, LaSalle, Corecivic, GEO, and BOP). They can’t guarantee dates because there are so
many variables like finalizing the awards, equipment availability, facility prep, and staffing. But they are going to
expedite their processes and we’ll do the same. They are committed to moving actions as fast as possible.

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 6:06 PM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) BDice.dhs.gov> e

Cc: Charles, Marcos Di _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (B)ELBITIC) |
; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Giles, Thomas P (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Could you order them by date they are available to come online? Also can you note if you’ve talked to the
venders and confirmed they are able to meet the request?

m————
H H

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Director ICE

From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 5:32:18 PM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Charles, Marcos D (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;! (B)E)EINC) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Ma’am,
We put together the attached ramp up plan that shows what beds we could bring on board by the end of the fiscal year.

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

Thank you for your assistance. Let me know if you have any questions.

[ B)E)BITIC).

Assistant Director

Custody Management

Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs_Enforcement
Office: 202-732 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
4%
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Office of the Direcior

(LS, Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY |

FROM: Todd M. Lyons
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

SUBJECT: [place holder] |

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00008 0004
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(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

1 (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(E)

D2 Report 06062025
Activities xlsx

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(E)

D2 Report 06062025
— - Activitiesxlsx

............

D2 Report 06062025

Activities xlsx
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(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

| (B)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(T)(E)

2026-ICLI-00008 0007
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U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
2025 ERO Field Offices

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

.............. 1

71\3 Area of Responsibility (AOR) 4(b)(7)(E) b ? E
O Sub-Field Office / Other ERO Presence {®7E)

REL0000215061
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2025 ERO Detention Facilities
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From: L (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)_i@ice.dhs.gov
Sent: 10/8/2025 4:17:45 PM
To:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Ramp-up Plan and Priorities
From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 11:28 AM
To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subjéct: FWRamp-up Plan and Prictities

Updated ramp based on your guidance.

Noted- (b)(5),(b)(7)(E)
From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i;i’i‘»’iﬁ&.iﬁ“&&’*@\i>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 11:14 AM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>

Subject: Ramp-up Plan and Priorities

frmm——— .

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
i

Here is the updated ramp-up with the changes from Friday’s meeting. In the tables below I updated the bed numbers for

the OAQ priorities.

(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

Let me know if you have any questions or would like any changes.

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00008 0010

REL0000215063



(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

0000000000000



Respectfully,

Mohile: 202 90% eeeno !
1 i
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From: . (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ?Jice.dhs.gov

Sent: '5/7/2025 1:42:53 PM

Subject: FW: S2 Approval Items 07 May 2025

Attachments: S2 Pre-approval West Tennessee.docx; S2 Pre-approval Salient Termination.doc; S2 Pre-approval Big Horn.docx; S2
Pre-approval Batavia.docx; S2 Pre-approval Acuity Termination.docx; S2 Pre-approval Emergency Detention SSV

IDIQs (Revised 5-6-25).docx; Emergency Detention SSV IDIQ Awards Attachment (05-06-25).xlsx

H i
: (b)(B).(e)7)(C) i~
[I— A

Below are the outstanding actions at DHS waiting for S2 approval. Attached are the approval form
submissions for each. Would you like to sen

S SRS

West Tennessee Detentlon

Center (Town of Mason) Town of
DCR IGSA 4/2/2025 asap Mason
Termination (Partial) of SALIENT
ITD Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | 4/10/2025 asap CRGT INC
Big Horn Correctional Facility
DCR IDIQ 4/11/2025 asap GEO

Strategic Sourcing Vehicle
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) { (SSV) IDIQs for Emergency
Detention and Related

DCR Services 4/14/2025 asap 42 Awardees
Source
Buffalo (Batavia) SPC Selection
DCR Recompete 4/16/2025 5/30/2025 | Information

Termination (full) RAVEN
UI/UX Services
ITD 70CTD022FR0000009 5/2/2025 asap Acuity Inc.

Attached are the approval form submissions for each.
Let me know if you need anything else.

IThanks,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sendor Contract Specialist
DHS - ICE
Office of Acquisition Management {QAQ Y Quality Assurance Division (QAD)
Cell: (771) 216 dwe.omo

2026-ICLI-00008 0013
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The information contained herein is considered source selection infermation er centractor bid and propesal information, H s
restricted from further disclosure by 41 US.C. Chapter 21, “Restrictions on Obiaining and Disclosing Certain Information.” This

information can only be disclosed as permitted by law, or as autherized by the Ceontracting Officer for the procurement

Contract Number: 70CDCR25D00000012

Description of Requirement: This letter contract establishes an Undefinitized Contract Action (UCA) for
comprehensive detention services at the Big Horn Correctional Facility (previously Hudson Correctional Facility),
and requisite staffing to provide comprehensive detention services in a manner that provides for the health, safety,
and security of aliens in ICE custody. Big Horn is a contractor-owned/contractor-operated detention facility that
will house aliens on a 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, 365 days per year basis. The facility will house males
and females of all security levels in accordance with the National Detention Standards (NDS). After award of the
letter contract, the Contracting Officer will begin promptly negotiating with the Contractor the terms of an
Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract with subsequent task orders.

Total Contract Value: $ 39,042,069.00

Period of Performance: This letter contract will have a six-month period of performance with no options.

The anticipated total period of performance (PoP) inclusive of options will be three years. Options will only be
exercised at the needs and discretion of the Government.

Period of Performance Dates
Base Period (6 months) 04/22/2025 — 10/21/2025

Proposals/Offerors Received:
No proposals were received yet as this is an UCA.
Determination of Price Reasonableness:

1. Sole-Source
2. Open Market

This 18 an Undefinitized Contract Action (LICA) for comprehensive detention services in accordance with Federal
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 16.603. The total evaluated price includes the entire six-month period of
performance with no stated option periods. As documented in the attached Justification for Other than Full and
Open Competition, the contracting officer determined that the anticipated price will be fair and reasonable based
on prior prices paid for facilities that match the location and required services. ICE Enforcement and Removal
Operations (ERO) provided estimated costs for all required services. The contracting officer reviewed the
government estimates against historical pricing for similar detention facilities currently under contract with ICE
and worked with ERO to best estimate costs upfront before a final contract is definitized. A Detention Services
Cost Statement (DSCS) will also be required of each vendor and evaluated to determine price reasonableness with
the definitized contract.

Attachments:

e Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE)

2026-ICLI-00008 0014
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The information contained herein is considered source selection infermation er centractor bid and propesal information, H s
restricted from further disclosure by 41 US.C. Chapter 21, “Restrictions on Obiaining and Disclosing Certain Information.” This

information can only be disclosed as permitted by law, or as autherized by the Ceontracting Officer for the procurement

#  Statement of Objectives {(800)
e Justification for Other than Full and Open Competition (JOFOC)

2
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From, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/3/2025 12:57:04 PM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
CcC:

Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

We’ll do our best to get West Tenn awarded this week.

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Contracting Officer

From: Dainton, Alberé (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ?@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 6:42 AM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; b)(E),(b){7)(C] |
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Facilities that came "on line" this week
Everyone-

Morning. Below is an email I sent Susan regarding status of our detention facility actions based on the
information found on the sharepoint spreadsheet. First, thanks for keeping that sheet updated — 1 didn’t need to
reach out and bother anyone Friday evening to complete it. Second, please focus your efforts on awarding the
actions I said might be done this week. 1know West Tenn might be a stretch, since ERO is just looking at the
proposal, but just press as best you can. Obviously award any other actions as well.

Please remember that there is a new notification requirement to DHS for all contracts $100 million or

more. i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iis supposed to be sending the format out today, and we must populate it and let DHS
know at least 3 days in advance of award. Do NOT award any contracts $100 million or more until we figure
this process out. I doubt we have any ready to go in the next few days, but if we do, please let me know. I'm

trying to get this figured out today so that the letter contracts can get on the list shortly.

Thanks!

Albert John Dainton
Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

2026-ICLI-00008 0016
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Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.pov

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28,2025 9:17 PM .

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gav>
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.zov
Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Susan-
Susan-
Detention Facilities Awarded this week:

Mahoning County Jail

Ozark County Jail

Delaney Hall

Broome County

Montgomery County

St. Genevieve MO

Cimarrron Facility

Glades County Detention Center

Anticipated Detention Facilities Awarded next week:

Dilley (at county/city/court for signature, expected award Wednesday)
Karnes (conversion to families expected Wednesday)

Corrections Center of Northwest Ohio (at USMS for signature)

West Tennessee (ERO evaluating proposal)

Elizabeth

_Nine letter contracts are currently underway. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

i Those

facilities are:

North Lake
California City
Marana

Hudson
Huerfano County
Rivers

Midwest Regional: (b)(5)

] (b)(5) .
Torrance: (b)(3)
Cibola; (b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.
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Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Agimlmstratlon £ Office of Acquisition Management

Contact: 202- 380 (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) @sie dha.goy

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  &ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February282025829 PM

To: Dainton, Albert!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.gow
Subject: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Hey,

Are you able to send me something this Weekend that summarizes Which facilities moved forward this week and

information he needs. 1 Just don’t know who’s providing what 1nformat10n to him —

it should be ERO but |

want to make sure I can report on behalf of OAQ. Getting a sense of what may hit next week would be helpful

since that will likely be the next question.

Thanks!
Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acling ercutive Associate Direct()r Management & Administration

202 8344 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)l

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Evioe, s, gov
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o (B)(E)(B)(T)C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dainton, Albert
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

See my responses below. I didn’t fill out funded available or approved for award. Looks like the funded column was
already done and what are you looking for with “Approved for Award”? Do you want us to give you the green light to do
a notice to proceed?

2026-ICLI-00008 0019
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53 PM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>: (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>; _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ' @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] Be/bIN©)]
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

i DNELBITNC)_@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov>;1 (b)(E).(b)7)C) ]

{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>]__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:

(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00008 0020
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From;__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs sov>t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [@ice dhagnv>i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
L (B)(6),(b)(7)C) micedhsgov> i
ce:l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhis.zov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_[&ice.dhs.gov>; BIONBINO)!
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhsgov>i  (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Bice.dhs.govs; (B)(6),(b)(7)(C) ¢
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imdice.dhs.zov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.sov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.pov>i_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice cihs.pov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

From: __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Sice dhs.sovd (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

[ (0)(6),(0)(7)(C) @ice.chs.zoyst (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhsgoy S
Cc: (b)(G)_,(b)U)(C) ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@5(:%3“(?3hf},ﬁ’i?\i>;§l_(_b_)'(f)_v(_?(_7_l(_‘_:')_i
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  micedhsmav>i  (b)(B),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.sov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice cihs gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.gov>l_ (b)(6)b)T)C)__:

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs gov>
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Subject: Letter Contract Status
Importance: High

Good morning,

ERO please provide information for the table below:

This information will enable OAQ to focus on completing letter contracts in the order required by ERO. Requesting a
response by COB today (earlier is appreciated). Please let me know if you would like to meet to discuss in more detail.
Thanks

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
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o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/4/2025 2:30:24 PM

~ (b)(6),(b)(T)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) - Dainton, Albert

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

CC:

Yes. That’s ﬁne.f (b)(5)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:28 AM oo oes ey
Toi (b)(8),(B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{ (b)) b)7)C) |

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ___i@ice.dhs.gov>| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:! (b)(G)I’(b)U)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; E_(_lf)_t_f)_[?_)g)(fl_é
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;@ice.dhs.gov>;5 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status
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For Torrance and Cibola —! (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thank you,
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) CFCM

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

| (202) 87815 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) %’&?écmﬁ’m.,{zw

UM A v A

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) igice dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM . .

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ithice. dhs.gow (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>__(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs gov>;t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ce dhs.govd (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

(B)(6),(b)(T)(C) (@ ice. chs sioes , | -

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i:’aia::exﬁ'}s;,zsz>; Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.sov>: ©E),BITC)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) “ice dhs.govs! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ﬁﬁ’ﬁdﬁ&ﬁ{)\ﬁ: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘wvice dhs sovsi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Biice dhs.gov>; (D)(6),(b)(7)(C).]

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) FEvice dhs.gav>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.pov>i  (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) ]

(b)(6),(b)(7T)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.chs.gov>;__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

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

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhs o (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) iDice.chs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice dhagovs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
 (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice chs.gou> S .
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.says>; i OOONO);
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ifce, dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bise.dhs.sov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
(b)E)B)TIC) _evice dhs.sov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.chs.gov>] (b)(O)(b)T)(C) |
t_(B)E)L(B)T)C) g dhs.gnv>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>in (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.cths. gov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:

} (b)(7)(E)

From: _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

To:] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov;t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
[(B)(6).(b)(7)(C) iBice che zovoi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.govai_ (D)(6),0)DC)

L (B)BL(bNTNC) Bicedhsgov>
Cer (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs sov>i O OO |
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i@ice.chs.pov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhe.gov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _fiice dhs,gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)!
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Frice.dhs.gov (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>l  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

Fromi___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dbs.govss (B)E)BINC)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>

Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>: Dainton, Albert__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs, 0‘\;>;-(b)(6)(t|)(7)(c)
(R)(8),(B)T)C) Wice.dhsgov>:i  (D)(6),(B)NT)C). . @ice.dhs.sov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {ice dhssovsi (B)(6),B)7)NC) ]

i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) i ice . cdhs.povs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhs.gov>

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
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone: 202-740,®
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From:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/4/2025 2:38:15 PM
To:
CC:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dainton, Albert
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status
From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:28 AM
Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov{ (u)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; ! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cci (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; e mmic |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i_(B)EMB)TC) | T i
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;@ice.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

'Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status
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For Torrance and Cibola —| (b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ icFcm

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

| (202) 8784 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
belicve you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Fromi_____...(B)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.zov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM
To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.zov>; (0)(6),(b)(T)(C) i
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice cihs. Fou (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.pov>l  (0)(6),(B)(MIC) !
COOUOIMC) e dhegovs
Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ ice.dhs. oy >; (©X6.B7C) §
; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gove;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.govd (B)(6), EITIC) e
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.zov>; (b)(6),(b)T)C) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@‘rﬁ dhs.govs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice cihs.cov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ics dhsgov>  (B)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __ @ice.dhsgov>

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
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ice. dhs.gov>

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53 PM

To:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs govd (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.zov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !ri’e)gq;e,dh};,ga\»i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ee. dhs, ‘C}%> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
.{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @icg,dhs,g{}v> .......................
cc! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert!  b)[E)BITNC]  @ice.dhs.gov> GO |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>l  (D)(6),(B)(T)(C)  @ice.dhs.zov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _&hice.dha.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;i (0)(6),(B)(T)C) |
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.goy>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.zov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ]

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ive.dhs gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:

(b)(7)(E)

From:__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhe soy>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.zov! (0)(6),(0)(7)(C)
§(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.chs.zov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Erice dha.gov>]  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs guv>
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Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & ice.cihs.govs; BIOMBINC) |

L ___(b)(8),(b)(T)C)  Bicedhsaovx  (B)(6),(B)T)C)  ®icedhs.sov>l (b)), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C__)___w e dhs.goy > (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs, ov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
{ (0)(6)(D)(7)(C) [ ice. s, gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.eov>: (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhssov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

Fromi__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.sov>: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhagov>i (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_i@ice. dhs.zov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wicedhs.goy>

Cc:’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i@ice.dhs.szov>: Dainton, Albert: i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imdice.chs. SOy ! e, BIN(C) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_ .. Bice.dhs. gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.cov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

 (b)(B),(b)(7)(C) Fisice cihs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Feice dhs. sov>

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

_.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/4/2025 4:13:17 PM

To: _Dainton. Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Will do.

From: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:10 AM

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
Contact: 202-380:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fz‘igﬁic{eie:éhs;.ga:aw
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Dainton, Albert(b)(6),(b)(7)(C){ﬂacedhqx‘;aw

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

This is the first I am hearing about Hil]sborough.? (b)(3)

(b)(5)

Lack of sharing information is becoming a problem. Can we address this at a senior leadership level. I have brought it up
and it doesn’t seem to have made much a difference.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

i
i
i
[ ——

i A AN DN TN TN T s N R

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:42 AM
To:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.govw>
Subject: FW: Letter Contract Status

Hey! Respond back to all with the status of Bucks, D. Ray, Dalby, West Tennessee, Hillsborough (which 1
don’t believe I’ve heard of before), and Mahoning (which is already awarded according to the spreadsheet.)
Please emphasize what we are waiting on ERO for.

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
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Contact: 202- 3801 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @f& hs.gov

Fromi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.gov>

Sent Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:38 AM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.pov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhs gy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>i (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

(b‘)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhsgoy>i (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) @icedhsgov>

Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs. zav>; Dainton, Albert!(b)(s) (b)(7)(C) i@ice. dihs_goy>; OGO

' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice. dhs.sovst (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice chs.sov>! .. {B)E),(B)T)C) @ice dhs.povs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iies dha ooy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBDice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

(b)(3)

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.pov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:28 AM

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {Bice ghs.gov>; GXO.EINO) ]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i®ice.chs.sov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iEice dhagav>t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. cdhs.gov>:t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice, dhs.gov>

co: (b)(6),(B)7)E) | @ice.dhis.gov; Dainton, Albert] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.sov>immmmne |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhaenv>i  (D)(6),(B)T)C)  imice dhs.govsi_(B)(6)(B)T)C) :

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs govs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dbs.gow>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBive.dhs.gov>;

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) LBice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dha.govs;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice dhs.sov

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Hi

._.
G
C
G
3
G

For Torrance and Cibola < (b)(5)

(b)(3)

_Thank you,

(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) _jcFcm

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

| (202) 878- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Efﬁ}ia}i)vdi’lﬁ.;’.{(.}\f'

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this commumication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and defete the message from your system.

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !@%{:eﬂdé‘xfg 3>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM .

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs pov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.chs sov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Frice.dha.gov>;l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) idice. dhs.sov>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.goy>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bice dhs,goy>iHOE0C!
L D)O®NT)C)  Bicednsgori  (D)OMBNTIC) _[@ice.dhs.gov>;! (B)E)B)T)C) |

(e)(6).L)7)(C). ice.dhs.goy>;| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs, ﬁ@.ﬁ?""('B')'(é)"ﬁi')'('ﬂ'(éi'"%

(b)(6).(b)7)(C) iedice: cibis.pov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.gov>;] . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6),(b)(7T)C) ice cifis, m,f>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhs.gov>;| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eee. dhs gou>

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

From| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53 PM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govs) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.govs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
i(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) iEice dhe.gav>: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhs aov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)C) !

L (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) j@icedhsgoy>
Ces (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice dhs zov>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) itdice. dhs.goy>; weemne)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eee, dézsamw;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>: (b)(6),(b)(7)C) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(9_)___ @ice.dhs.gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice dhs gov >=""(65'('65"('6&'('75(6)"‘

| (B)(6),(b)(7)C) i ice dhs gov>r (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @icedhseov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.cihszov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:

2026-ICLI-00008 0035

REL0000215086



(b)(7)(E)

From:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . iice dhs.gov>: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>s (b)(6),(b)(T)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice cihs.govs;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bicedbs.zow; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

CEELNC) @redhsgovs T T

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice,dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.cdhs.govs>) mmmnG}
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ftfei?ét:if.sj}hs. >l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . @ice dhs, >y (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) irice.dhs,gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [Bice dihs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6),(b)(7)C) ifice cihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)
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(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

From:;__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice dhs ooy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs zovs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dhsgovs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bicedhseoy> .
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.cov>; Dainton, Albert i (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs goy>; PO ENNC)!
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice. dhs oyl (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iics dhs gov>t (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘isdice.cihs.gov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.goe>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
(B)().B)TC) @ice. dhs covs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Gice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Letter Contract Status
Importance: High

Good morning,

ERO please provide information for the table below:

2026-ICLI-00008 0037
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This information will enable OAQ to focus on completing letter contracts in the order required by ERO. Requesting a

response by COB today (earlier is appreciated). Please let me know if you would like to meet to discuss in more detail.
Thanks

i ___(b)(®),(b)(7)(C)
Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
DHS | ICE | Office_of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

2026-ICLI-00008 0038
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/4/2025 5:04:_59 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Letter Contract Status
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E(iﬁ‘;i:&?,éﬂ}ﬂi{i)\’>
Date: Tuesday. Mar 04, 2025 at 9:11 AM.
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dis.pov>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) eics,dhs.gov>
Ce:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

It’1l be a CDF now. The county is not cooperating adequately.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:07 AM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccii (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Hi | o)@.eime) i

So, Midwest will end up being a CDF then? Please confirm. Thanks

E_(b)(eub)(n(m

From:f (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dha.gav>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhszov> e
Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhacov>: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice diis gov>; GIELOMO)]
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhogov>;t  (D)(€)(B)T)C) imice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6).(b)(7)C) iBice.dhs.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice, dha.gov>; (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@iceshs.pov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dha.pov>;i____(D)(6),(B)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs gav>
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

2026-ICLI-00008 0039
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From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) %@icexi?mmw
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53 PM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.goy>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tice. dhs.gov>l_(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)__i
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice. dhs,goyvs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhs.govst  (b)(6),(b)(7)C) i

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _imice.dhs.gov> . e
Ce: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.govz; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs zoy>jwmmmne]
Lo (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhsgov>t  (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gsovd (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

L_(b)(6),(b)(7)C) __ivice.dhs gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>; (B)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Etice dhs.qay> (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.zovsi (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) mice.cdhs. gov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:

2026-ICLI-00008 0040
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From:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.dhsoovs ()(6),(b)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iEice. dhs gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.zov>; (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice. dhs.gov>
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs zov>; Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(B)(7)(C) {@ice dhs gov>;ivmeomo !
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)  @ice.dhs.eovsn  (DIO)LMBNNC)  l@icednssovs (B)O)B)TNC) I T :
{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.chs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.gov>] (0)(6),()(7)(C) |
 (B)EB)B)7NC) ignice. dhs.gov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ics dhs.gav>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

2026-ICLI-00008 0041
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(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

From:!_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs sov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.zovei (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @icedhseoy>
Ccii (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ' 5@Ece,e;iha.ge‘»;'Dainton, Albert' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) xD ice.chs, goys; L ENeOINC) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iwice dhsgov>i  (D)(6),(B)7)C)  ©@ice.dhssov>;i (B)(6), (b)(Z)(C)

L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_imice.dhs.soy>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dica.dhs.gov>; L (DXE).O)TNC);

;(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.govs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Kice dhs.zovs

Subject: Letter Contract Status
importance: High

Good morning,

ERO please provide information for the table below:

| (b)(7)(E)

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
]
i
i
i
1
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
X

This information will enable OAQ to focus on completing letter contracts in the order required by ERO. Requesting a
response by COB today (earlier is appreciated). Please let me know if you would like to meet to discuss in more detail.
Thanks

:___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals

Emall (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) oice dha goy

2026-ICLI-00008 0042
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/5/2025 12:42:16 PM

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Cullen Dunbar, Susan

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Status for Letter Contracts

CC:

Importance: High
Good morning everyone,

Below is the table OAQ is tracking for letter contracts for nine facilities identified and coordinated with ERO for bed
space ramp up. Here is the status:

b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00008 0044
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(b)(5)

If any priority hac changed or a facility listed above is no longer part of the plan to support bed space please let
OAQ know asap. We will continue to work radiply to meet the agencies bed space requirements as defined by
the program office. If you have additiona questions or direction, please let Al or me know so we can adjust

priorites as required.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals

2026-ICLI-00008 0045
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From: .Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/7/2025 7:51:40 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Detention Facility Awards

Attachments: Status for Letter Contracts

Hey,

Just following up on the letter contract piece so I know I’m following things correctly (and maybe something
changed). (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(5)

Thanks!

Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detention Facility Awards

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

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
Contact: 202-380: _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Eice.dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00008 0046
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ®ice.cdhs.sov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:35 PM

To: Dainton, Albert__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _‘@ice chs.gov>

Subject: RE: Detention Facility Awards

Thanks Al. And it’s a total of 9 letter contracts that you all could issue, so possibly as many as 8 next week
(and more if ERO would have others)?

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-83 44 wewme :

(b)(6),(b)T)C)  ivicedhs woy

From: Dainton, Albert! (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) isice s pov>

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detention Facility Awards

Susan-
Awards were made this week to:

Dilley modification — changed it to families
Karnes modification — changed it to families
Corrections Center of Northwest Ohio
Butler County

Laurel County

Phelps County

Walton County

The first letter contract was sent out today for signature to CoreCivic — its for the Midwest Detention Center.

West Tennessee, Elizabeth, and Kaufmann County should all occur next week. Plus we should move out on the
other letters contracts as well.

Thanks,

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  imice.dhs.gov
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/14/2025 8:47:32 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Detention Facility Awards

Get Outlook for 105

From: Dainton, Albert:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:18:15 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, SusanE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Detention Facility Awards

I’m a people pleaser...it’s a curse.

Albert John Dainton
Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management

Contact: 202-38(}: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i’éﬁé(:{:.dh.‘;li{()\?>
Date: Friday, Mar 14, 2025 at 4:11 PM

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ¥iiice.dhs.uov>
Subject: RE: Detention Facility Awards

Look at you — you're such an overachiever. | didn’t expect to get this until Sunday!

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-83 4J:‘1n;(5».(nu7ucré

(b)(6),(bXT)C). __ kdice dis oy

From: Dainton, Alber._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 3:46 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Detention Facility Awards

Susan-

This week OAQ completed detention facility awards to:
Wilson County Jail

Scott County Administrative Center

Bourbon County Regional Detention Center
Campbell County Detention Center

2026-ICLI-00008
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Hopkins County Jail

Letter contracts will be ready to be issued next week for North Lake, California City, Marana, and
Hudson.

OAQ also awarded the processing support contract today to US Advisors.
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
Contact: 202-380i _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ics.dhs.zov
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 12:17:41 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Attachments: RE: Next Letter Contracts for Award

For Marana — PHO is moving out to visit the facility and (=16), “’"’"C’f has contacted them with questions on the facility

(b)(5)

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) icrem

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
(2028784 (b)(6),(b)7)(C) __iaice.dhs.gov

..............................

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15 AM .
To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:

Hey! What is the status of Marana and Hudson? Didn’t we get permission for those 2 letter contracts to be
awarded this week?

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
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.cov

2026-ICLI-00008 0050
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(b)(ﬁ),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 12:20:29 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: |

Also apologies — I forgot to update Marana on Friday and then again on Monday because a lot had happened on Friday.

3/17 status -i (b)(3) | The site is being
visited by the PHO AOR on Tuesday to see if it is workable.

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __|cFcM

Section Chiet | Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

1(202) 8781 (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) i

AR

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
g F
believe you have received this communication in ervor, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
o o 7
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>§ (b)(G),(b)(?)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:

For Marana — PHO is moving out to visit the facility andewener ' has contacted them with questions on the facility

(b)(5)

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  icrcm

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

1(202)878<_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fwice.dhs.gov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice dhs.zov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15 AM
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To:i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.zov>
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
Contact: 202-380  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imiice dhs.pov

2026-ICLI-00008 0052
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From: { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

© (B)(BL(B)TNC)

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380¢  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@Ece,tﬁhs,gw

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:20 AM

To: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:

Also apologies — I forgot to update Marana on Friday and then again on Monday because a lot had happened on Friday.

looking to get over to see the facility.:® vb>(7><°)_§reached out to the facility about the correct POC.

3/14 status - Meeting with PHO went well, Initial introduction and needed requirements sent to the field. PHO is

3/17 status - (b)(5) EThe site is
being visited by the PHO AOR on Tuesday to see I it is workable.

Thank you,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _icrem
Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
| (202) 878! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.zow
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) %éﬁice,dhﬁ,gﬁw;g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.cav>
Subject: RE:

For Marana - PHO is moving out to visit the facility ancf (bumwmi has contacted them with questions on the facility

(b)(3)

Thank you,
2026-ICLI-00008 0053
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

1(202) 8784 (b)(6),(b)N7)C)  ldice.dhs.sov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe yvou have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15AM
Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eics . dhs.govs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iSice dhs.gov>
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
Contact: 202-38¢___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __i®ice.dhs.gov
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o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 12:43:55 PM

To: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Hudson is being routed but we are still trying to finalize the baseline pricing and requirements for the
template.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department Qf H@meland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15 AM

To{  (b)(6),B)7)C)_ Picedhs.gov>i  (b)(B),(B)THC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:

Hey! What is the status of Marana and Hudson? Didn’t we get permission for those 2 letter contracts
to be awarded this week?

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
Contact: 202-38¢ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 2:17:09 PM

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) o
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:

{ got Hudson.

EROF 1eld Office is visiting Marana today to see if it’s usable (they found out about this on Thursday during our .
meeting). (b)(5)

(b)(5)
 (b)(6).(b)7)(C) |

Contracting Officer | ICE Acguisttion lunovation Advocate | OAG Audit Liatson | Procurement Analyst

ICE | (\ ice of ‘\u wisition Mapagement (AL | Quality Assurance Division (AL

From:__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)___@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:44 AM

To: Dainton, Albert_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j@ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:

Hudson is being routed but we are still trying to finalize the baseline pricing and requirements for the template.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department of Homc:igmd Security / Emzmg dtmn & C usmmx I*nf’orwmcm
Office of quuusf

Email: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1) ice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice dis. gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15 AM
To: (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) e dhs.govs] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dhs.govs
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

2026-ICLI-00008 0056
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Contact: 202-38015 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ic&@éﬁgag oy
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 2:26:20 PM

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sorryi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) responded on Marana already 1 just added you to see what I reported on the Hudson
stuff. Ididn’t know you were working that one too.

Subject: I RE:

Al — for awareness North Lake was sent to GEO today and I have been fielding their questions on it.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Phone: 202-734 weomo!

Email (b)(6),(o)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov

From::  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:17AM . .

To:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)@lcedhsgov>j (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:

ERO Fiel_d Office is visiting Marana today to see if it’s usable (thev found out about this on Thursday during our
_ meeting).i (b)(5)

(b)(S)

Contracting Officer | ICE Acquisition Innovation Advocate | OAQ Audit Liaison | Procurement Analyat
ICH | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) | Quality Assurance Division (QAD)

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs soys>
Sent: Tuesday, Marg_h__l__s__,__g_Q_Z__S____S__:ﬂ{_l_ AM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i&ice. dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice. dhs.pov>

Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.goy>
Subject: RE:

Hudson is being routed but we are still trying to finalize the baseline pricing and requirements for the template.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief

2026-ICLI-00008 0058
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Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management / Detention, Compliance, and Removal (DCR)

Phone; 202-734iveemo;

From: Dainton, Albert} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice . cihs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:15 AM

Toi ____(B)O)L(M)TNC)  Eice.dhs.gnv> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhsgoy>
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
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/28/2025 12:10:13 PM
To:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;l?ainton, Albert

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Letter contracts
Attachments: FW: Detention Contracts

Al told us that we are authorized to move forward with new detention awards. With that, I would assume that
North Lake, California, and maybe Hudson would be able to move forward. Does ERO authorize OAQ to
move forward with those three letter contracts/requirements?

thanks

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/28/2025 12:18:59 PM
To:

" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Da?nton, Albert
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Letter contracts

Yes. Hudson, North Lake, and Cal City can go forward.

From:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 8:10 AM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

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

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;
Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
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From. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/4/2025 8:07:03 PM
To: Dainton, Alber (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Marana and Hudson

Hello OAQ friends,

Just wanted to pass on the news that Arizona has accepted MTC’s bid to buy Marana. MTC will have a draft
closing agreement on Monday; (b)(5)

(b)(5)

I'd like to resume the letter contract process with them when it's appropriate.

Also — just wanted to check on where we were with Hudson, but that is a Monday question, not a Friday
question.

Thanks for everything. | know you have all been working way too hard supporting ERO. It is much appreciated.

Asmstant Dlrcctor
Custody Management
Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
..Qfﬁ.c.@._.z_()_z.lﬂ (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) |

2026-ICLI-00008 0062

REL0000215106



From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/4/2025 8:12:27 PM

(B)(E)(B)T)C)

(b)(ﬁ),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Marana and Hudson

Weekend

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration
(202) 8235 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.gov

From| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Dainton, Albert;_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
__(_9_)_(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Ces (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Marana and Hudson

Hello OAQ friends,
Just wanted to pass on the news that Arizona has accepted MTC’s bid to buy Marana. MTC will have a draft closing
agreement on Monday (b)(5)

I’d like to resume the letter contract process with them when it’s appropriate.
Also — just wanted to check on where we were with Hudson, but that is a Monday question, not a Friday question.

Thanks for everything. I know you have all been working way too hard supporting ERO. It is much appreciated.

t (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director

Custody Management

Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Ofﬁce 202- 732 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ¥7zioe.dhs. oy
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F :
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/15/2025 10:49:52 PM
To: Dainton Alpert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE DRAFT list of S$25M+ new award and termination items submitted for S2 review
Anything for the mission.

From: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 6:49 PM

To:i

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

s@lce dhs.gov>

Subject RE: DRAFT list of $25M+ new award and termination items submitted for S2 review

Thanks!

Albert John Dainton
Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acqulsmon Management

Contact: 202-380i

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Fromi

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sub ject: DRAFT hst of b25M+ new award and tcrmmation items submitted for S2 review

Hello.

thcse more snnply, so that I will not havc to maintain this manual spreadsheet creation. W01k1ng on that.

S2 Approval Requests for
New Awards at or over $25M

submitted under
"New Award
Notification" in

RHCAST/ERA
Date
' Notes (Status

Procurement Submitted Date Est$ Notes (Status

Title PIID to Approved | Value co %

RHCAST OCPO, etc.)
Big Horn { @000 {OCPO
Correctional requested the G514
Facility on Friday, and
Letter (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -“’_-"E’z“l-‘i‘g’q sent it ( b) (7) ( E)
Contract 70CDCR25D00000012 | 4/11/2025 $30M Friday
2026-ICLI-00008 0064
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Emergency I
Detention *472 different Pending DOGE b 7 E
SSV awardees/PIIDs 4/15/2025 $45B approval first ( )( )( )
OCPO requested
additional
informationon _____
Town of April 8, whichiweemo
Mason / West provided on April ( b ) ( 7) ( E)
Tennessee 70CDCR25DIG000021 4/3/2025 $35M 8.
Because OCPO
requested
oemme | additional info on
April 8, we are
waiting to see if
OCPO approves W.
Tenn first, so that
DCR does not have
to continually re-do
these ————————
submissions. | (b)(5):
LaFayette
Parish ( b) ( 5)
Sheriff's
Office IGSA | 70CDCR25DIG000025 4/3/2025 (b)(7)(E)
S2 Approval Requests for
Terminations
submitted under "New Award Notification" in
RHCAST/ERA
Date
Procurement Submitted Date Est$ Notes (Status
Title PIID to Approved | Value €O E(;%ﬂ
RHCAST QLLO. ete)
Gettysburg
Staff Ride
Leadership
Training
Services TOCMSD21D00000002 | 4/15/2025 $1.9M (b)(7)(E)
Cybersecurity
and Zero
Trust
Strategic
Advisory
Services, (B)B)(BXTIC)
Research
Library,
Training and
Certification
Services 70CTDO23FROO000H9 4/15/2025 $224K ( b) (7) ( E)
Daily Comment was
Scheduled entered into
Large RHCAST 4/9
Airgraﬁ; TOCDCRI4AL0000001 4/9/2025 unclear fronﬁfﬁ’}ff};{ﬁ!{{{‘_ﬁ?j at ( b) (7) ( E)
2026-ICLI-00008 0065
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(DSLA) and OCPO (nobody
Special High at OAQ knew the
Risk Charter comment was
Aircraft there until
(SHRC) 4/15). OCPQ is
Jungleari _(bMB). i
(B)B3) | {eewme)
assigned to look
into this.
Red Carrot
Management
Analyst
Support
Services TOCMSW20FC0000017 4/2/2025 |  4/4/2025 | $179K (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Unit Chief
Quality Assurance Division
2026-ICLI-00008 0066
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/22/2025 9:21:18 PM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: S2 Contract and Termination Approvals

Hey there.

Here’s what we have for now, but we still need to scrub the date submitted column to be sure those are the dates we
submitted to OCPO (and not the dates that people submitted the request to the QAD), and we will have to run down the

drop-dead need-by dates with the COs.

Green highlights are the ones already approved.

IDCR | Térniinationefm Us‘Advis;ors‘ .
. . ‘Terrmnatlon for Convamcnce
LD

\Forrestel -

DGR  Tormination ICEAir___

‘ Termmatlon for Red Carmt

:

Review

Completed
_ Review

_ Completed

. Review
_Complect

_ Review

40162025

4152008

490025

412212005

3,/2‘2/2025 ‘

42212025

1osD _ Management Analysts Support  Completed  4/2/2025  4/22/2025
DCR (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) Big Horn In Review 4/11/2025
’ Buffalo Federal Detention Facility

(BFDF) aka Batavia Service

DCR Processing Center (SPC) Recompete In Review 4/16/2025
Termination of Gettysburg Training

10SD IDIQ In Review  4/15/2025
Emergency Detention and Related

DCR Services SSV IDIQ Awards In Review 4/14/2025

ITD TERMINATION (Partial) of Salient In Review 4/17/2025
Richwood aka LaFayette Parish Ice

DCR Processing Center In Review 4/3/2025

2026-ICLI-00008 0067
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DCR

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

West Tennessee Detention Center

(Town of Mason)

2026-ICLI-00008

0068

In Review

4/2/2025

REL0000215109



o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/23/2025 6:31:33 PM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: $2 Notification Tracker
Yep. Got it.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

sepior Contract Specialist
EI%B'% H"‘F

Sent: Wednesday, Aprll 23, 2025 1:44 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs,gov>

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: S2 Notification Tracker

Thanks. Will you send me the update list each week? Whatever day doesn’t matter, as long as it’s the same

day.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management

Contact: 202-380; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.aayv

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

iice. dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 1: 27 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e, b 15.80V>

Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: S2 Notification Tracker

Al,

Below is the current list of S2 Notifications.

(b)(3)

Let me know if you have any questions:

2026-ICLI-00008 0069
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10SD

ITD

DCR

DCR

DCR

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Termination for Gettysburg

est Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason)

Training IDIQ

70CMSD21D00000002 In Review | 4/15/2025 asap
Termination (Partial) of SAI
Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | In Review | 4/10/2025 asap CR(
Big Horn Correctional

Facility IDIQ In Review | 4/11/2025 asap

Buffalo (Batavia) SPC

Recompete In Review | 4/16/2025 5/30/2025
Emergency Detention and

Related Services SSV IDIQs | In Review | 4/14/2025 asap

Senior Contract Specialist

E}H% CE

2026-ICLI-00008 0070

DCR IGSA In Review 4/2/2025 asap
Awaiting
Approval
IThanks,
i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

REL0000215110



From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/28/2025 4:20:12 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Just the Letter!

: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;

Contracting Officer | ICE Acguisition lnnovation Advocate | QAL Andit Liaison | Procurement Analyst

ICE | Office of Acguisition Managerment (OAQ ) | Guality Assurance Division (QAD)

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:19 PM
To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:

Big Horn — what exactly went over for S2 approval? Was that the letter contract? The final negotiated
contract? Thanks.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iEice.dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00008 0071

REL0000215111



From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/28/2025 4:23:48 PM .
To: Dainton, Alber‘é (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) : .
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:
Yep,} (b)(4),(b)(5)
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Contracting Oflficer | ICE Acguisition lnnovation Advocate | QAL Andit Liaison | Procurement Analyst

- ~na i
202-505 me.eimi

Limimimimimme, =

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:23 PM
Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:

We are just sending the letter contracts over (b)(5)

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
Contact: 202-380;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ifice.dhs.guy

From.": (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:20 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhis.zov>
Subject: RE:

Just the Letter!

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Contracting (ficer | ICE Acquisition Innovation Advoeate | OAQ Audit Liaison | Procurement Analyst

From: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:19 PM
Tos (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.gov>
Subject:

Big Horn — what exactly went over for S2 approval? Was that the letter contract? The final negotiated
contract? Thanks.

Albert John Dainton

2026-ICLI-00008 0072
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Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380: ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Dice.dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00008 0073
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/28/2025 4:25:59 PM

To: Dainton, Alberﬁ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Big Horn

That seems high...Ok. Thanks.

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:25 PM

To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Big Horn

(b)(4),(b)(5)

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380;___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice dhs.aoy

2026-ICLI-00008 0074
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From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Hi Al,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

4/30/2025 2:16:12 PM

Dainton, Alberti

(b)(6),(k)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

S27 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

Not much of a change. The Gettysburg training termination was approved and the termination for OPLA recruiting
services was added.

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

West Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason)

IGSA In Review | 4/2/2025 asap

Adv
Termination (full) OPLA Bus
Recruiting Services Soft
70CMSD24P00000112 In Review | 4/24/2025 asap Con

2026-ICLI-00008 0075
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dba
Tec.

Awaiting

A 1

Let me know if you need anything else on this,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Contract Specialist
DHS - ICE

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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

ocr | (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

West Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason)
IGSA

In Review

4/2/2025

asap

Termination for Gettysburg GE”
Training IDIQ ADI
70CMSD21D00000002 In Review | 4/15/2025 asap INC
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
_Thanks,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

epior Contract Specialist
DHE - ICE

{fice of Acquisition Management (OAQYQuality Assurance Division (QAD}

Celi: { 7T 3 216 imemno

2026-ICLI-00008 0077
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susan: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/30/2025 2:39:17 PM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
CC: Henderson, Rachelle Bi (b)(8),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

10-4, thank you!

Susan C. Dunbar
Aclmg l*xecutzve Associate Dzrector Management & Administration

2 02 834 e CH
L. (D)6)()T)C) _ fice.din gy

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Henderson, Rachelle & (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>;i __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>;._ (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

FYSA —weekly S2 approval list report. Not much of a change. The Gettysburg training termination was approved
and the termination for OPLA recruiting services was added. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

2026-ICLI-00008 0078
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ITD

DCR

DCR

DCR

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Termination (Partial) of

SAI

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

DCR IGSA In Review | 4/2/2025 asap
Adv
Bus
Soft
Termination (full) OPLA Con
Recruiting Services dba
10SD 70CMSD24P00000112 In Review | 4/24/2025 asap Tec

Awaiting

Approval
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o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/3/2025 3:44:30 PM

To: _Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

CcC: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: $2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, May 03, 2025 at 10:49 AM

To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.cov>

Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

(b)(3),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

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
Contact: 202-38G  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i@ice.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i.\’c"z‘.iicc.dhs.,\zov>
Date: Saturday, May 03, 2025 at 9:33 AM

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

(b)(3)

Get Qutlook for 108

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 4:14:55 PM
To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

2026-ICLI-00008 0080

REL0000215118



Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susan:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

Thank you.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor to the Director

1.5, Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12 Street, SW

From: Dainton, Albert!_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 4:08 PM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susani

(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) __@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: S2 Notification Tracker 30 APR 2025

i
{ (0)6)E)TIC) H

Below is this week’s S2 Notification Tracker. Items in green have been approved, items in white are waiting
approval. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

ITD

Termination (Partial) of

Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | In Review

4/10/2025

asap

SAI
CR(
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DCR

DCR

DCR

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Big Horn Correctional

est Tennessce Detention
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
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @lce dhs.gov

Sent: 5/5/2025 6:21:39 PM
To:

° (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Actions pending with S2

Would it be possible run them by AD1 and make sure he has approved

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.zoy

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 2:08 PM

Toi (b)(6) : Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :@ice.dhs. gov>;i
(b)(6) i

Ce: i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Actions pending with S2

Good afternoon,

With the recent changes in processes should we ask for the below approvals with S2 back so that we can have AD1

approve them?

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;

(A} Assistant Director

Operations Support

Enforwmm‘lt and Rcmowd Operatioa‘lb

From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:58 PM
To:l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.sov>

gyt et i e

Subject: Actions pending with S2

In addition to the SSV, the following actions are pending with S2:
e West Tennessee

® Big Hom

e Batavia

e Richwood
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director

Custody Management

Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-7321_ (b)(€),(b)(7)(C)

[ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Ktice.ddhs.gov

dhs,
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov

Lot et

Sent: 5/5/2025 6:38:31 PM
" (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Actions pending with $2

I’m not sure what is happening. The ICE front office seems to be in

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) §@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 2:08 PM

To:i (b)(6)

(b)(8)

Ce:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Actions pending with S2

Good afternoon,

i Dainton, Albert <Albert.Dainton@ice.dhs.gov>;E

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

Cell: 202-80Gwawnc)

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:58 PM
Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Actions pending with S2

In addition to the SSV, the following actions are pending with S2:
e West Tennessee

e Big Horn

e Batavia

e Richwood
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director
Custody Management
Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-732; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov

_?_er.\t: 5/6/2025 5:44:55 PM
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Awaiting S2 Approval

Newark is not there.
You are missing Batavia and Big Horn.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.a

From: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Dainton, Albert i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fd)u:e dhs.gov>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Awaiting S2 Approval

Hi Boss,

I believe we currently have four detention contracts in the S2 approval process. I'm tracking the following:
Newark

West Tennessee

Hudson

What am I missing?

| (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) |

Unit Chief | Detention, Lompliance & Removals
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/6/2025 5:53:12 PM

To: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Awaiting S2 Approval

Thanks boss!

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:47 PM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ce:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Awaiting S2 Approval

The S2 approval list | saw last week had SSV, Buffalo, Big Horn, and West Tenn on it. | should
receive an updated list today.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-3804 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhagoy>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Dainton, Albert: i ()(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dhs.sow>

Subject: Awaiting S2 Approval

Hi Boss,

| believe we currently have four detention contracts in the S2 approval process. I'm tracking the following:
Newark

West Tennessee

Hudson

What am | missing?

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
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From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/7/2025 12:56:31 PM

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
Contact: 202-38¢  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i®ice.dhs.zov

From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:46 AM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

Al,

Below are the outstanding S2 approval items:

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
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | (SSV) IDIQs for Emergency
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
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_ Thanks,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Contract Specialist
DHS ~ ICE
Office of Acquisition Management {OAQ Y Quality Assurance Division (QAD)

ey

Cell: (771 216 MEmeummE
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o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/7/2025 1:51:17 PM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

cC: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: $2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

Thanks

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor to the Director

.S, Bmmigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12 Street, SW
Washington, D.C, 20536

Cell: (202)814 wovio]

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7,2025 9:47 AM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ®ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

oo |

Below are the outstanding actions at DHS waiting for S2 approval. Attached are the approval forms submitted
for each action. While M&A is working to put a better internal process in place, we want to make sure that the
Director’s Office is aware these actions have been sent to DHS for approval. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

West Tennessee Detention Center

DCR (Town of Mason) IGSA 4/2/2025 asap Town of Mason
Termination (Partial) of SALIENT CRGT
ITD Salient70CTD023FR0000146 4/10/2025 asap INC
Big Horn Correctional Facility
DCR IDIQ 4/11/2025 asap GEO
Strategic Sourcing Vehicle (SSV)
(B)6).BATHE) IDIQs for Emergency Detention
DCR and Related Services 4/14/2025 asap 42 Awardees
Source Selection
DCR Buffalo (Batavia) SPC Recompete | 4/16/2025 5/30/2025 | Information

Termination (full) RAVEN
UI/UX Services
ITD 70CTD022FR0000009 5/2/2025 asap Acuity Inc.

2026-ICLI-00008 0091

REL0000215131



Thanks,

Al Dainton
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/9/2025 1:47:25 AM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Updated S2 Notification Tracker

Just wanted to send you an updated S2 tracker for the week.

Notes:

| (b)(5)

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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West Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason)

DCR IGSA In Review | 4/2/2025 asap Town of Mason
Termination (Partial) of SALIENT
ITD Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | In Review | 4/10/2025 asap CRGT INC
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | Big Horn Correctional
DCR Facility IDIQ In Review | 4/11/2025 asap GEO

Emergency Detention and
Related Services Strategic
Sourcing Vehicle (SSV)

DCR IDIQs In Review | 4/14/2025 asap 42 Awardees
Source
Buffalo (Batavia) SPC Selection
DCR Recompete In Review | 4/16/2025 5/30/2025 | Information

waiting
Approval

I’m out on leave, but if anyone has any questions... please call my personal cellé (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

iThankq

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

sepior Contract Specialist

DHs - IE

{Hfice of Acquisition Management (0AQ Y Quality Assurance Division ((JAD}
Cel: {7713 216 “peono
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/15/2025 5:23:39 PM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Updated S2 Notification Tracker 14MAY2025

See tracker below. When [ send another update I’1] just remove Richwood from the list instead of having it grayed out.

(b)(3),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

I’ll see if I can find the confirmation from OCPO pulling it back.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sendor Uontract Specialist

DHS - ICKE

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ Y Quality Assurance Division (QAD)
Cell: (771} 216 ~jpoeno

From{_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:21 PM
To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Updated S2 Notification Tracker 14MAY2025
Today’s updated tracker:

Notes:

The ICE Air reinstatement was added back to the list as awaiting S2 approval (though I hear it’s actually S1 now for this
one).
The SSV was approved today as you know.

T

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

West Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason)
DCR IGSA In Review | 4/2/2025 as;
Termination (Partial) of
ITD Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | In Review | 4/10/2025 as;
Big Horn Correctional
DCR Facility IDIQ In Review | 4/11/2025 as;
Reinstatement of ICE Air
DCR contract In Review | 5/7/2025 5/12/
Buffalo (Batavia) SPC
DCR Recompete In Review | 4/16/2025 5/30/
Approval
_Thanks,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Contract Specialist
DHS - ICE

Office of Acquisition Management (OAQYQuality Assurance Division ((JAD}

Cell: (771) 216 ~{moomo
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations

Detention Services for Aliens in DHS Custody
Statement of Objectives
1. Introduction

The United States (U.S.) Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement (ICE) requires a physical detention facility and requisite
staffing to provide comprehensive detention services in a manner that provides for the
health, safety, and security of aliens in ICE custody. The facility shall be located within
appropriate proximity and access to emergency services (medical, fire protection, law
enforcement, etc.) and access to airport services for transportation requirements.

NOTE: There shall be no public disclosure regarding the contract made by the contractor
(or any subcontractors) without review and approval of such disclosure by ICE Public
Affairs. The government considers such information privileged or confidential.

2. Background

ICE is responsible for the detention, health, welfare, transportation, and deportation of
aliens in removal proceedings, and those subject to a final order of removal from the
United States.

The mission of ICE’s Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) is to identify, arrest,
and remove aliens who present a danger to national security or are a risk to public safety,
as well as those who enter the U.S. illegally or otherwise undermine the integrity of
immigration laws and border control efforts.

In implementing its mission, ERO is responsible for carrying out all orders for the
securing and departure activities of aliens who are designated in removal proceedings and
for arranging for the detention of aliens when such becomes necessary and prescribed by
law.

3. Scope of Work

A contractor-owned/contractor-operated detention facility to house aliens on a 24 hours
per day, 7 days per week, 365 days per year basis. The facility shall house males and
females of all security levels.

Detention services shall be performed in accordance with the most current version of the

National Detention Standards (NDS) 2019. The current version is available at
www.ice.gov/detain/detention-management/2019.
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NOTE: The contractor shall also abide by the March 7, 2014, DHS regulation Prison
Rape Elimination Act of 2003 (PREA; P.L. 108-79), Standards to Prevent, Detect, and
Respond to Sexual Abuse and Assault in Confinement Facilities (DHS PREA Standards)
available at https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2014-03-07/pdf/2014-04675.pdf.

The contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining American Correctional
Association (ACA) Adult Local Detention Facility (ALDF) accreditation. Conformance
with the ACA ALDF Standards is required on the first day of contract performance and
accreditation shall be obtained within 18 months from contract award. If the facility is
already accredited, reaccreditation shall occur as required by the ACA.

The detention facility shall provide safe and secure conditions of confinement based on
the characteristics of a varied population, including threat to the community, risk of
flight, type and status of immigration proceeding, community ties, medical and mental
health issues. The detention center shall provide access to legal services; natural light;
indoor and outdoor recreation that allows for exercise; private showers and restrooms
(where practicable); cafeteria style meal service; contact visitation including special
arrangements for visiting families; private areas for attorney-client visits with video
teleconferencing capabilities; controlled freedom of movement (the manner and degree of
implementation may vary based on security levels); law library and legal resources; and
programming, including religious services and social programs (as practicable) and space
for religious services. The facility will provide administrative areas for ICE and a
courtroom (virtual or in person as directed by the CO and COR).

The contractor shall furnish all personnel, management, equipment, supplies, training,
certification, accreditation, and services necessary for performance of all aspects of the
contract. Unless explicitly stated otherwise, the contractor is responsible for all costs
associated with and incurred as part of providing the services outlined in the contract.

The contractor will provide for the secure custody, care, and safekeeping of aliens in
accordance with state and local laws, standards, policies, procedures for firearms
requirements, or court orders applicable to the operations of the facility.

The contractor shall enforce disciplinary actions against any alien who is not in
compliance with the rules and procedures of the facility in accordance with ICE NDS
2019 and applicable ICE policy.

In cases where there is a conflict in requirements, the most stringent shall apply. If the
contractor is unable to determine which standard is more stringent, the COR shall
determine the appropriate requirement.

The COR does not have the authority to modify the stated terms of the contract or
approve any action that would result in additional charges to the government beyond
what is stated in the contract line-item number schedule. The CO shall make all
modifications in writing.
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The contractor does not have a right of refusal and shall take all referrals from ICE.
Exceptions may be allowed as determined by the COR or ACOR. For example: any alien
found to have a medical condition that requires medical care beyond the scope of the
contractor’s health care provider. In the case of an alien already at the facility, the
contractor shall notify ICE and request transfer of the alien from the facility. The
contractor shall permit ICE reasonable time to make alternative arrangements for the
alien.

DHS, ICE, federal entities, and third-party inspectors will conduct audits and inspections
to assess contract performance to ensure compliance with ICE standards. Inspectors shall
have full unfettered access to the facility and for/in all areas of performance. The
contractor shall provide full and complete cooperation for all requests related to detention
oversight or investigation.

Aliens are classified as High (Level 3), Medium-High (Level 2), Medium-Low (Level
1.5) or Low-Risk (Level 1). Upon discovery that an alien may be a juvenile, the
contractor shall immediately notify the COR or ACOR and follow the instructions
provided.

The contractor shall not house any non-ICE population at the facility without the
expressed prior written approval of the CO.

. Facility

Throughout the term of the contract, the contractor shall maintain current
permits/business licenses and make copies available for government inspection. The
contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations,
and all applicable Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) standards.

ICE will review and approve all design documents and conduct final inspections of the
facility before occupancy.

The facility shall provide administrative and support space for ICE staff as well as
parking spaces sufficient for ICE employees, facility staff and visitors.

The contractor should have the ability to provide sufficient electricity and supply clean
drinking water into the facility and manage timely and safe removal of waste and
garbage. The facility shall maintain an emergency response plan to ensure continued

operations when faced with power outages and other unexpected events.

The facility should have internet infrastructure (wired and/or wireless network access).
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5. Statement of Objectives

The contractor(s) will provide comprehensive detention services, from detainee intake to
transfer or removal, including a safe and secure environment and the provision of care
and services required under ICE’s detention standards. While performing the required
services, the contractor should use culturally competent techniques and methods to
interact with aliens.

There are nine objectives the successful contractor is responsible for:

=  OBJECTIVE I: PROVIDE FOR FACILITY SECURITY

= OBJECTIVE II: PROVIDE FOR THE SAFETY OF STAFF DETAINED
ALIENS

=  OBJECTIVE IlII: PROVIDE AN ORDERLY ENVIRONMENT

= OBJECTIVE 1IV: PROVIDE ADEQUATE CARE TO DETAINED ALIEN

=  OBIJECTIVE V: PROVIDE RESOURCES AND ACTIVITIES FOR DETAINED
ALIENS

=  OBJECTIVE VI: PROVIDE ACCESS TO LEGAL RESOURCES

=  OBIJECTIVE VII: EFFECTIVELY ADMINISTER AND MANAGE DETAINEE

RECORDS

=  OBJECTIVE VIII: PROVIDE EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION WITH
DETAINEES AND WITH ICE

=  OBJECTIVE IX: PROVIDE CASE MANAGEMENT SUPPORT FOR ERO
OFFICERS

6. Recommendations for Success

As the population supported under the contract will be foreign born, the contractor must
have access to a large pool of bilingual candidates in order to meet the goals of the
contract. The use of translation and interpretation services is required to ensure effective
communication with the detained population.

7. Specific Objectives and Expected Outcomes

In developing the Performance Work Statement (PWS), the contractor must address the
following objectives and expected outcomes.

a. Objective 1: Provide for facility security
i. Expected Outcome 1A: The contractor shall have policies and procedures in place
to provide a secure environment and orderly operations. This includes ensuring the
following:
e Separate and secure space for facility intake and out-processing to include
storage and management of personal property,
e Classification of detained aliens and placement in housing appropriate to
assessed risk level,
e Secured and controlled storage of alien funds and personal property,
e Proper scarches of detained aliens,
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e Guidelines and reporting of uses of force and restraints, and
e Housing separate from general population for administrative and disciplinary
segregation purposes.

b. Objective 2: Provide for the safety of staff and detained aliens

i.

il.

Expected Outcome 2A: The contractor will ensure policies and procedures are in
place to ensure the physical safety of staff and detained aliens. This includes
maintaining high standards of cleanliness and sanitation, safe work practices, and
control of hazardous substances and equipment.

Expected Outcome 2B: The contractor shall provide all ground transportation
services as may be required to transport aliens securely, in a timely manner, to
locations as directed by the COR or designated ICE official, including
transportation to various appointments. The contractor shall provide on call guard
services as requested by the COR or ICE-designated official and shall include, but
is not limited to, escorting and guarding aliens for medical or doctor appointments;
hospitalizations; hearings; ICE interviews; and any other off-site location
requested by the COR or designated ICE official.

c. Objective 3: Provide an orderly environment

1.

Expected Outcome 3A: The contractor shall enforce disciplinary actions against
any alien who is not in compliance with the rules and procedures of the facility in
accordance with applicable ICE NDS 2019 and applicable ICE policy.

d. Objective 4: Provide adequate care to detained aliens

i

ii.

iil.

Expected Outcome 4A: The contractor shall provide health services for the
detained population. This includes medical staffing, as well as the structure and
equipment to assess, triage, and provide basic and intermediate medical and mental
health care. The contractor must also ensure local access to general acute hospital
care (to include an emergency room, surgical and mental health services), and
access to public and commercial transportation routes and services. The contractor
shall also develop and implement written policies and procedures that define
emergency health care evacuation of aliens from the facility.

Expected Outcome 4B: The contractor shall have the ability to manage a quality
food service program, either by preparing meals onsite or having a process to
provide offsite catering for onsite meal service.

Expected Outcome 4C: The contractor shall ensure availability of personal hygiene
fixtures meeting the following (minimum) ratios:

Males Females
o Male - Toilets 1 per 12 male o The only distinction
occupants, %2 can be urinals between males and
o Male — Washbasins (sinks) 1 females is for toilets — 1
per 12 occupants per 8 occupants
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v.

V.

V.

o Male — Showers 1 per 12
occupants

o Included within these ratios,
should be 1 toilet, 1
washbasin, and 1 shower that
are installed via the
Architectural Barriers Act

Expected Outcome 4D: The contractor shall have the ability to regularly issue and
exchange clothing, bedding, linens, and towels.

Expected Outcome 4E: The contractor shall have the ability to address and manage
suicidal detainees and detainees at risk of self-harm.

Expected Outcome 4F: Pursuant applicable federal and state law, the contractor
shall have the ability to provide detainees with disabilities with accommodations,
auxiliary aids, and modifications to policies, practices, and/or procedures to allow
them an equal opportunity to access, participate in, or benefit from detention
programs, services, and activities. Under federal and state law, the contractor must
also provide detainees with disabilities with effective communication, which may
include the provision of auxiliary aids, such as readers, materials in Braille, audio
recordings, telephone handset amplifiers, sign language interpreters, videophones,
telephones compatible with hearing aids, telecommunications devices (TTYs), and
note-takers, as needed.

The contractor must consider and respond to detainees’ formal and informal
requests for disability-related aids, modifications, and accommodations.

ICE can assist in procuring disability-related services, aids, and accommodations.

e. Objective 5: Provide resources and activities for detained aliens

1.

ii.

iil.

v.

Expected Outcome SA: The contractor must be able to provide designated space to
allow for general visitation between authorized persons and detainees within
security and operational constraints.

Expected Outcome 5B: The contractor must be able to provide a designated private
consultation room(s) to allow detainees to meet privately with their current or
prospective legal representative(s) and with their consular officials. Availability for
legal visitation shall be permitted for a minimum of eight hours per day on regular
business days, and a minimum of four hours per day on weekends and holidays.
Expected Outcome SC: The contractor shall ensure that there is sufficient outdoor
recreation space to meet NDS requirements.

Expected Outcome 5D: The contractor must be able to provide detainees with
reasonable and equitable access to telephones. The facility must provide at least
one operable telephone for every twenty-five detainees to ensure sufficient access.

f.  Objective 6: Provide access to legal resources

i

Expected Outcome 6A: The contractor must be able to provide a designated room
or a suitable area for a law library. The area or room will have sufficient space and
resources to facilitate detainees’ legal research and writing and will have access to
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legal materials and equipment (including access to a computer, ability to print,
ability to photocopy, paper and writing instruments).

The contractor must also be able to provide a designated multi-purpose space
furnished with tables and chairs that can accommodate group legal orientation
presentations. The space shall also be equipped with telephones with speakers
and/or headsets, audio-visual equipment for presentations, and video-conferencing
capability for virtual presentations.

g. Objective 7: Effectively administer and manage detainee records
1. Expected Outcome 7A: All alien files are to be prepared, maintained, retired, and
disposed of in accordance with ICE policy and National Archives and Records
Administration requirements. Policy and procedures shall be developed to ensure
the confidentiality and security of all alien files. The contractor shall be
responsible for alien record keeping services and personal property.

The contractor shall safeguard all records related to the operation of the facility.

h. Objective 8: Provide effective communication with detainees and with ICE
1. Expected Outcome 8A: The contractor is responsible for providing meaningful
access (i.c., accurate, timely, and effective communication at no cost to the alien)
to all facility programs and services for individuals with limited English
proficiency.

1. Objective 9: Provide contract detention processing support for ERO Officers
1. Expected Outcome 9A: The contractor shall provide Contract Detention
Processing Officers (CDPOs) to assist ERO officers and other detention facility
staff in maintaining a safe detention environment and supporting case management
and removal processing. CDPOs are also a resource to aliens in ICE custody,
providing information on issues that commonly affect the ICE detainee population.
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LETTER CONTRACT

Big Horn Correctional Facility
GEO Group Inc., 4955 Technology Way, Boca Raton, FL. 33431-

CONTRACTOR: 3367
UEL; (b)(7)(E) i | CAGE:!(b)(7)(E)!
AGENCY: Detention Compliance and Removals, ICE Office of Acquisition

Management, 500 120 St SW, Washington, DC 20024

Big Horn Correctional Facility (previously Hudson)
LOCATION: 3001 Juniper Street, Hudson, CO 80642
Leavenworth, KS 66048

Letter Contract #: 70CDCR25D00000012
Date: December 1, 2025
Contract Type: Hybrid — Firm Fixed Price and Labor Hour

180 days from date of award or before completion of 40% of the

Period of Performance: work to be performed, whichever occurs first.

Purpose:

This letter contract establishes an Undefinitized Contract Action (UCA) for comprehensive
detention services at the Big Horn Correctional Facility (previously Hudson Correctional
Facility), in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 16.6. A total,
potential ceiling amount of | (b)(4),(b)(5) iis established for purposes of this letter contract, with
an initial obligation amount of (not to exceed)  (b)(4),(b)(5) . This letter contract will be
performed in accordance with the Statement of Objectives (SOO) referenced below and other

terms and condition set forth herein.

Estimated Letter Contract Scope of Work and CLINs (or reference SOO):

See Attachment 1 — SOO
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ESTIMATED PER DIEM COSTS

.y Estimated Number .
Item Unit Price of Months Estimated Cost (180 days)
Rarp Up (b)(4),(b)(5)

Number of Required Proposed per Estimated Number
Beds Diem Rate of Days

Estimated Cost (180 days)

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

Estimated Number
of Days

Estimated Guard Hours

per Day Hourly Rate

Estimated Cost (180 days)

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

Estimated Number of Estimated Number

Miles per Day Mileage Rate of Days (365) Estimated Cost (180 days)

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

Total Estimated Costs: | (b)(4),(b)(5)

Letter Contract Terms and Conditions:

(b)(4),(b)(3)
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)
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o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/20/2025 9:01:23 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Adjusted Ramp up and Capacity plans

Attachments: [CE Bedspace Ramp-up Plan 05.16.2025 xlsx; Added-Capacity_CHARTS_05.16.25_V2.pdf

This is what I sent out last Friday.

I’m going to have to cancel our meeting tomorrow b/c of the FOD/SAC meeting tomorrow. But reach out if you have

(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

From:;_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Frlday, May 16, 2025 1:29 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) @lce dhs.gov>;! (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Charles, Marcos Di (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs. gov>;i (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs. gov>,"(1;;'(§;'(£)'({,'(é,"
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ®ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>{ T BEL®NC
@ice.dhs.gov>; Giles, Thomas P:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; Williams 11, Jesse J
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :@ice.dhs.gov>;: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Adjusted Ramp up and Capacity plans

All,
In light of the new guidance with bed acquisition, CMD edited the ramp up plan and capacity chart; (b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5)

Let me know if you have any questions.

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director
Custody Management
Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immijgration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-732.  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

L _(b)B),(b)T)C) iice.dhs.gav
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CDF 86%  CDF CDF
SPC 108% SPC SPC
IGSA 81%  IGSA IGSA
DIGSA 95%  DIGSA DIGSA
e (B)(7)E) e wos (B)(T)(E) vove o
FAMU 19%  FAMU FAMU
BOP 93%  BOP BOP
DOD 25%  DOD DOD

*tilization rate is affected by court orders, defainee
classification, etc.

ntract Detention Facility

rvice Processing Center

ergovernmental Service Agreement

dicated Intergovernmental Service Agreement

S Marshals Service Agreement *Capacity varies based on availability

sable capacily excludes the «f(b)(7)(E) Under-72 hour staging heds
mily Unit
reau of Prisons

FOR %‘I}FF’EGE USE ()NLY
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Vendor Additional Bed Space Information 05/08/2025

GEO

~ Facility

Folkston ICE Prdcéssing Center

90 days

Timeline*  Additional

 Bed Space

(b)(4),(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

Moshannon Valley Correctional Facility | 90 days
North Lake Correctional Facility 90 days
Rivers Correctional Facility 90 days
Big Spring Airpark 90 days
Big Spring Cedar Hill 90 days
Big Spring Flightline 90 days
Brooks County Detention Center 90 days
Coastal Bend Detention Center 90 days
Eagle Pass Correctional Facility 90 days
East Hidalgo Detention Center 90 days
Karnes County Detention Facility 90 days
Karnes County Immigration Processing 90 days

Center

*90 days assumption based on response from GEO that timeline is site dependent and could take between 1-6 months.
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Vendor Additional Bed Space Information 05/08/2025

Core

~ Facility

T. Don Hutto Correctional Center

 Timeline *

60-120 days

Civic
Webb County Detention Center 60-120 days
Laredo Processing Center 60-120 days
Torrance County 60-120 days
Adams County 60-120 days
Stewart County 60-120 days
Cibola County Correctional Center 90-150 days
West TN 90-150 days

Eloy Detention Center

120-150 days

Nevada Southern Detention Center, Nv
{(Pahrump)

150-180 days

Dilley

T
- i i

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)
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Vendor Additional Bed Space Information 05/08/2025

Akima

Krome South

Krome Processing

(b)(4),(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

Port Isabel Detention Center (PIDC)

b i i b el e

i
............. i

beds 49
days
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Vendor Additional Bed Space Information 05/08/2025

Lasalle San Luis, AZ 90 DAYS
Prairieland, TX 90 DAYS
Richwood, LA 90 DAYS
Concordia, LA 90 DAYS
Jackson, LA 90 DAYS |
Winn, LA 90 DAYS |
Irwin, GA 90 DAYS |
Limestone, TX 90 DAYS
West Texas, TX 90 DAYS
West Texas Detention Center 4 Week
Rolling Plains, TX 90 DAYS !

_ 7 i
Alexandria International Airport, LA 30-60
DAYS

(b)(4),(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)
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Vendor Additional Bed Space Information 05/08/2025

Marana Community Correctional
Treatment Center (MCCTC), AZ
{MTC Owned)

"~ Existing
structure;

by approx
08/01/2025

within 120
days from
receipt of
required
permits.”

Imperial Regional Detention Facility

6 months
from
receipt of
permits

(b)(4),(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susar‘i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 5/28/2025 1:34:08 PM
To: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: $2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025
10-4.

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting chutive Associate Direct()r Manageme;'zt & Administration

(b)(e),(b)(7)(c) sf/u Joe.dhs, goV

From: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:17 AM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susari _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Dice.dhs.gov>
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

Yes.i (6)(5)

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-38¢  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i@ice.dhs.pov

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.chs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:03 AM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs.sovs

Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eijee.dhs.goy>

Subject: RE: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

10-4. | (b)(5)

Susan C. Dunbar
4cfing Executive Associate Director Management & Administration

(b)(S) (b)(7)(C) iicedhs oy

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.cihis.zov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:58 AM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susari  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ics.dhs.gov>
Cct (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.eow

Subject: RE: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025
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Yes, its just 3...West Tenn, Big Horn, and Batavia. | (b)(5)

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Adm.lmst[atj.on [ Qffice. of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202- 380' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) .zg?xw.s:éhsi OV

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !%i'i?éae.sihs.aew
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8: 55 AM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) dice. dha.sow>

Cci (b)(6),(B)(7)(C) e dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: S2 Approval Items 07 May 2025

importance: High

Hi Al,

I believe there are 4 requests over $25M that are still sitting at DHS. Just want to confirm the 4" because I'm
tracking West TN, Big Horn, and 1 think Batavia is still with them (and looks like we need that one by the
30"9). Just want to make sure I have the latest list.

Thanks!
Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Fxecutive Associate Dirvector Management & Administration
U.S. Imngmtz,on and Customs Enforcement

(b)(ﬁ),(b)(7)(C) iicedhsgoy

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.sovs

Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

D2 is reaching out to the Department to shake these loose.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor to the Director

U5, Immigration and Castorss Enforcement
500 ﬁzf*‘ %zrees, SW

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@vice dhs sovs
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 9:47 AM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iSice. dhissovs
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Cc: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: S2 Approval ltems 07 May 2025

E (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :"
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

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IDIQs for Emergency Detention

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

Sent: 5/29/2025 1:06:24 PM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: S1 Approval Tracker

No real changes unless something has happened that I don’t know about.

I updated the needed by date on Buffalo(Batavia) to 9/30 to match the actual time left on the current contract.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
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QAD-
25-0145 | DCR
QAD-
25-0202 | ITD
QAD-
25-0219 | DCR
QAD-
25-0230 | DCR
QAD-
25-0211 | DCR

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

West Tennessee Detention

Center (Town of Mason) In

IGSA Review 4/2/2025 asa
Termination (Partial) of In

Salient70CTD023FR0000146 | Review 4/10/2025 asa
Big Horn Correctional In

Facility IDIQ Review 4/11/2025 asa
Reinstatement of ICE Air

contract

70CDCR24A00000001 / In

P0000S5 Review 5/7/2025 5/12/2
Buffalo (Batavia) SPC In

Recompete Review 4/16/2025 9/30/2

Awaiting

Approval

Let me know if there is anything you know about that needs updating.

Thanks,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Contract Specialist
DHS - ICE
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/2/2025 1:57:38 PM

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

My thoughts as well. Not hard to get.

From: Dainton, Albert : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:54 AM

To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Need Mission Impact Statement

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Rice dhs gov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:53 AM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @icedbsgoy> .
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs oy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iDice. dhis.oovs>; L0)(6).(b)(7)C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bire cihs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ifee. dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert

(b)(6),(b)(7)C) Eire dhs.gov>
Subject: Need Mission Impact Statement

OCPO informed me this morning that DOGE plans to look at the outstanding awards for ICE today (we hope). In
case, they do approve to move forward, OCPO needs a mission impact for the following awards:

e  West Tennessee Detention Center (Town of Mason) IGSA
e Big Horn Correctional Facility IDIQ
e Buffalo (Batavia)

Please provide that to me today.

L _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration

(202) 823{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fvice dhs gov
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/6/2025 2:52:37 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: West Tenn and Big Horn

Thanks. This is good news — finally!

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration
(202) 8231  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 10:52 AM

To:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject FW: West Tenn and Big Horn

Sorry, forgot to put you on this.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-38C  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i@ice.chs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 10:50 AM

TOi: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @zce dhs povs) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.goy>;t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
L (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) ¥ice dhs.zov>;i  (D)(B),(D)(T)NC)  @icedhs.govsi (b)(8),(0)(7)(C) Wice dhe.gov>;

: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.gov>

Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs,gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.sov>

Subject: West Tenn and Big Horn
Everyone-

There appears to be movement on West Tenn and Big Horn — please get prepared to receive approval this
afternoon for those two and do whatever you need to do to be ready to implement the next step when that
approval comes. DO NOT PROCEED UNTIL WRITTEN APPROVAL IS RECEIVED.

this Wlthout following the S1 process. I’ll sign thc actlon if the CO isn’t comfortablc doing so.
Thanks.

Albert John Dainton
Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

2026-ICLI-00008 0123

REL0000215161



Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wi e dhs. oy
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From: Office365Reports@microsoft.com [Office365Reports@microsoft.com]

Sent: 6/6/2025 3:11:58 PM

To: Dainton, Alber{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Message Recall Report for message: "West Tenn and Big Horn"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions.

You tried to recall the message described below. Click this link to view the recall results in your
browser:

View Message Recall Report

Subject: West Tenn and Big Horn

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov: (P)6).(b)T7)(C) é@ice.dhs.gov;

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov (b)(G),(b)(7)(C)j@ige.dhs.gov;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov

Ce:

e If prompted, login with your email address and password.

o The recall status might show "Pending" for up to several minutes. The more recipients there are,
the longer it can take. We'll continue trying to recall for up to 24 hours.

e Access to this report will expire after 7 days.
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From: { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

Sent: !6/9/2025 7:07:12 PM
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
Contact: 202-380i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:18 PM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !@ice.dhsl.gov>:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@igg:_(_i__l'\__s_:g_g!?__
Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; | (b)) b)7)C) |

________________ (7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;__ (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

Here you go. Hopefully, this will move them along.

BLUF: (b)(7)(E)
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
{A) Assistant Director

(b)(7)(E)

Enforcement and Removal Operations

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice. dhs.zov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:53 AM

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhsgow>
Cc (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhsgovs: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.zov> (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
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{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @iff dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice, dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert
{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.gov>
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

. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration
(202) 823 ___ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) gice.d
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/12/2025 3:13;26 AM
To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Got it. Thanks.

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration

(202) 823: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:07 PM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Not as important, but he kept asking how much has been spent on each letter contract. If possible, maybe know
what the NTE value of each letter contract is, confirm how much was obligated, and then see if any invoices
have been submitted...not sure if any have. Less important obviously. But maybe worth doing.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www blackberrv.com)

From:E ________________ (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) Eﬁ}.)ic&dhs.am‘>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 11, 2025 at 9:1I5 PM _
To: Dainton, Albert;_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E:ice.diis.gav>, | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Do Out for Friday

Al,

I want to confirm what is need for the Friday meeting.
1. Noting else needed for Batavia, Richwood nor Big Horn and West Tennessee
2.
3 (b)(3)
4.

California city and North Lake — create spreadsheet with the following information:

Number of Beds

Bed rate

Surge Rate

Tier rate

Monthly rate of what?

Start up cost

One time cost

Cancelation terms — number of days for notification
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e Blurb on savings — how we got a good deal

(b)(5)

I think we have most of this information since we provided it before, but we will redo for this spreadsheet.

Jhaoks....

! (B)(6).(B)7)(C) |

. _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration
(202) 823 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice. dhs. gov
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/12/2025 12:30:17 PM
To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday
Ok.
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration

(202) 8231 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs. gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 6:34 AM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject RE: Do Out for Friday

Don’t forget the ERO meeting at 1 with all the drama going on..,you could just bring up this as your talking
point.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From; : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hice.dhs gov>
To: Dainton, Albert (B)(OLBATIE) Loioe. dhs. o] (b)(6),(0)(7)(C) faice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Chart so NOT a spreadsheet.
No worries — we got this — go enjoy your time off.

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Adm1n1st1at10n

(202) 823 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iige.

From: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9: 45 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice,dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Yes we need info for D Ray James Folkston/Georgia, Cali City, and Northlake.
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(b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

My flight is at ten...you can call me before then. I land around 12:30.

out to her if you can’t get me.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www . blackberry.com)

From: Alston, Melanie <Melanie Alstonfaice.dhs. o>

Date: Wednesday, Jun 11, 2025 at 9:15PM

To: Dainton, Albert <Albert. Daintoni@ice.dbs.gov>, O'Donnell, Shawn <Shawn ODomeliGice. dhs.gov>
Subject: Do Out for Friday

Al,
I want to confirm what is need for the Friday meeting.

1. Noting else needed for Batavia, Richwood nor Big Horn and West Tennessee

(b)(5)

W
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4. California city and North Lake — create spreadsheet with the following information:

Number of Beds

Bed rate

Surge Rate

Tier rate

Monthly rate of what?

Start up cost

One time cost

Cancelation terms — number of days for notification

Blurb on savings — how we got a good deal

I think we have most of this information since we provided it before, but we will redo for this spreadsheet.

Thanks,
Melanie

Melanie Alston

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration

(202) 823-3004 molanie.aiston@ice.dhs. gov
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ; Dainton, Albert
I C OO

I can talk to you about this at 10.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 9:07 AM

To (b)(G),(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

_Cc @ice.dhs.gov>  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ___i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Big Horn & West Tennessee
importance: High

_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals

2026-ICLI-00017 00133

REL0000215228



From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/4/2025 3:44:36 PM
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

cC: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dainton, Albert
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

[ |

Here is the status for the facilities you inquired about below:

Bucks — Solicitation sent to country with 2/26/2025 response deadline. OAQ followed up with the vendor on 2/27/2025.
OAQ will follow up again this week.

D. Ray - (B313)
: (b)(5) 'ERO is reviewing current proposal.

Dilley — In negotiations. Modification is with county for signature as of 2/27/2025. Expect signed modification on
3/5/2025.

Dalby — Solicitation is currently being reviewed by the section chief.

West Tenn. — Received full proposal from vendor on 2/27/2025. ERO received proposal for review on 2/28/2025.
Hillsborough — This facility was not identified until receiving the ERO bad space ramp up to OAQ until 2/27/2025. Will
discuss with ERO on steps going forward.

Mahoning — Awarded 2/28/2025

Awarding letter contracts will not affect any other procurement requirement supporting overall detention requirements. If
you have additional questions or concerns, please let me know.
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(b)(6),(L)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 5?j)ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:38 AM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i _(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; | i e}
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.th-gOV>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

(b)(5)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) L@ice dhs povs

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:28 AM e

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.g00 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov> (D)E)B)7)C) |

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ieice.dhs.cov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ @ice.dhsgnyv>l (0)©),B)TNC)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@Ea:e.dh&sow;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ige.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert @ice.dhs. gov3 EELeIMC)]
BYELBNTIC)  Bice.dnermvsi  BIBLBINC)  wice dhs.sovsit (CICHENTNC)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.govs) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice.dhs.gows;
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gout (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iWice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs sov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Hi | ®xe)m)e)

=y

For Torrance and Cibola i (b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thank you,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iCFCM
Section Chict T Supervisory Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
1(202) 8784 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ciice.dhs.gov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.qov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM e A
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.gov>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhagav>s (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice cihe zov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>; L _(0)(6),(b)(7)(C).

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) icice.dhsgov>
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Cc:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Alberti (b)(E)L(B)T)C) Rice.dhs.govs GE,OC) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fce dhs.gou> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i€§3§£:<e.{ﬁ§*§s.gt>v>;§ ’
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice dhs.covs>: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.chs.gov
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.povs: | (P)(6),(B)T)(C)
(b)(6),(b)7)NC)  @ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhe.sov>;i__ (0)(6),(b)(T)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhi.gov>
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

From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {ice.dhs. ov>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53pM

To: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.govs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) |

- (0)E),B)7(C) . Fice.dhs.govs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Picedhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

TBEOLONNE) @icednsaon T e

Cc:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs zov>: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) isice dhs, C}V>E(.l->.)?ﬁ-);;)'(-'5(.g)-§

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.govs: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhssot vy vy L

(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) itice ihs.gova (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhs.govs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) itice. dhs.gav>;______ (B)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.govel  (0)(6),(B)(7NC)

(b)(6),(b)T)(C) _iBice.dha.goy>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:
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£ (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

ToE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs. ={w>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice. dhs.oov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice chs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
|_(b)(B)(b)(7)(C) iDice dhs.zov> o
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert Bice.cdhs goy> OO6MC]
- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.povst (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.govs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ieice cihs gav>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.gov>;t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6),(bUT)C) ice cihs.cov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govsi )@ BITIE)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice cihs swov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)
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(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) (b)(4)

From:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.sov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice cihs.gov>;t (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs povs
. Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . i@ice.sﬁhs.gaw;' Dainton, Albert (b)(6).(b)(T)(C) @Dice.dhis.gov> BOENC)]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhegovss  (D)(6),(B)(T)C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; ’
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.sov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.gov>;l (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(B).(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs. gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

...............................

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

. _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone: 202-740} mommo!
Email: { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iive.dhs.gov

............................. e e R e
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From: ! Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/26/2025 1:01:13 PM
To: i
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: | RE: Requested Information
Thanks.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration./ Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380___(P)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dns.sov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

E@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Requested Information

Updated table. I had also put this in a prior spreadsheet update. Thanks!

From| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 6:49 AM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) '@im,dhs,pcvzi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Requested Information

(b)(8),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E

i
i
| S ——

From:: _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ©ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Requested Information

Al,

Per your request:
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(b)(3)

(b)(7)(E)
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,(b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

LU
=
~
=
o]
N
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(b)(3)

(b)(3)

__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __

Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
DHS | ICE | Office

Email:{ (0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

¥ioe dhs. gov
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From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/1/20255:16:16 AM
To: Cullen Dunbar, Susant (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

I'll confirm with! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Albert John Dainton
Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susarli (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iiive.dlsgnv>

To: Dainton, Albert ( b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ¥iiice.dhs.cov>
Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Okay — Before | report up on that piece, we need confirmation that it’s a go. Something from

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :that they've definitively been told to go this route. If they can’t provide that | can _circle

back with the ERO leadership. | (b)(5)

(b)(3)

Don’t worry about this tonight.

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-834 e

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)  kiive.dis goy

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :_@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:43 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susani (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

I've never heard anything officially.i___ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __‘have actively participated in the planning
meetings, the ERO COR signed the J&A, so I've just assumed it's a go.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.coy
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susan.___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ievice dhs qovs

Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2025 at 9:38 PM
To: Dainton, Albert : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & wm GOV>
Cc:i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ice dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Thanks! You really did not have to do this tonight.

Question though Did you hear back from ERO on the letter contracts and they agreed with the

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration
U.S. Immioxatipn and Customs Enforcement

, 202-834iwemne;
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iicedhngoy

From: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i ice cihis.aov>

Sent: Friday, February 28,2025 9:17 PM

To: Cullen Dunbar, Susari  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.gov>
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @Hee dhs gov>
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

| also sent it to

Nine letter contracts are currently underway.! (b)(5)

(b)(3)

i (b)5) ! Those facilities are:
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North Lake
California City

Marana

Hudson

Huerfano County

Rivers .
_Midwest Regional; (b)(5)
(b)(S) '

Torrance! (b)(5)

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
Contact: 202-380;  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iﬁ?ise.dhs.gav

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susan

Subject Facnlltles that came "on I|ne th|s week

Hey,

Are you able to send me something this weekend that summarizes which facilities moved forward this

sure 6.6 has the information he needs | just don’t know who'’s prowdmg what information to him —

it should be ERO, but | want to make sure | can report on behalf of OAQ. Getting a sense of what

may hit next week would be helpful since that will likely be the next question.

Thanks!
Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration
US. Immlgiatlon and Customs Enforcement

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vodce.divgoy
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From: _Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/3/2025 12:59:34 PM
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
Contact: 202-38( (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice. dha.goy

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 7:52 AM _ . . .
To: Dainton, Alber{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(G),(b)(?)(C)

.. (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govi__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

f (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>} _._..b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

I (B)(3)

...... (b)(S) __;

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __|cFcm

Section Chief | Supervisory Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)

|(202) 8781 (B)E).(B)TNC) __Jice.dhs.zov

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: Dainton, Albert._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice chs.aovs>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 7:47 AM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.sov>:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.povs: | BIELBIIC)
tice dhsgov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

 DIOLONINE) e ans sovsi (OXOLBINC)  @ice dhs povs

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhsgov>

Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week
Yes, IGSAs as well. Thanks for pointing that out.

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice dhs.pov

From'i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@Ece dhs.gov>

{ TR Wit ) St £, S

To: Damton, Albert (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice dhe.govs;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
b)(6),(b)(7)(C fce. dhis.povs)! : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhsgov]  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (ONTX )@E{:e,{i%‘zs.gcw>g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhs sovs

Ce: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs gov>

Subject: RE: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Fair to assume this includes IGSAs over $100’ too right?

From: Dainton, Albert: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) e dhs. gov>
Date: Monday, Mar 03, 2025 at 7:41 AM

To:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) foice.dis.gov>, | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Vaice.dhs.zoy>i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)
o (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Yrice.dhs.eov>i (D)(6),(D)(7)(C) |

i(b)(s) (B)7)(C) (Hiee g (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) viiee. dhs gov>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iee.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Facilities that came "on line" this week
Everyone-
Morning. Below is an email I sent Susan regarding status of our detention facility actions based on the

information found on the sharepoint spreadsheet First, thanks for keeping that sheet updated — I didn’t need to
reach out and bother anyone Friday evening to complete it. Second, please focus your efforts on awarding the

_actions I said might be done this week. | (b)(5)
i (b)(5) i Obviously award any other actions as well.

Please remember that there is a new notification requirement to DHS for all contracts $100 million or
more.;_(P)(6),(b)(7)(C) _iis supposed to be sending the format out today, and we must populate it and let DHS
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
Contact: 202-380  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Hice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:17 PM
To: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(G),(b)(7)(IC) Wive dhs.sow>

Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gov>
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

Nine letter contracts are currently underway. (b)(5)

(b)(S)

(b)(3)

Those

facilities are:

North Lake
California City
Marana

Hudson
Huerfano County
Rivers

Midwest Regional . (b)(5)

(b)(5)
Torrancei (b)(5)
Cibola;__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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
Contact: 202-3801 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susan! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iDice.dhs.zow>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:29 PM

To: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice dhs.zov>

Subject: Facilities that came "on line" this week

Hey,

information he needs. I just don’t know who’s providing what information to him — it should be ERO, but I
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

202-83 4. (b)(6),(b)7)(C) :

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __i:
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From: _Dainton, Alberi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/4/20256:35:18 PM
b)(6),(b)(7)(C
Subject: i FW: Letter Contract Status

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
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.zov

From| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:28 PM
To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert
@ice.dhs.gov>! (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) }
(0)(6),(b)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Lo emie | See below:
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice. dha.sovs>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:08 PM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) @ice.dhs gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@iee. dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert
Dice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs, govs) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice dhsgovs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice, dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Letter Contract Status

EL(b)(S),(b)m(C)

Fromi ... .. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:56 AM

To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs,goest (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govs; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
£ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i cihis goy>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.sovs;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

CELBYTNC) @iedhseovs T

Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice, dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>;  ®OGMO!
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) k'@awdhx o (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs soy>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hice.dhs gay>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.govat (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

5_(b)(6)’(b)(7)(c) e, 2. dhs.Eov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>i (D)(6),(B)(7)(C) !

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iwice iz coy>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.eoves  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

See my responses below. | didn'’t fill out funded available or approved for award. Looks like the funded column
was already done and what are you looking for with “Approved for Award”? Do you want us to give you the
green light to do a notice to proceed?
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From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:53 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs, gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>i (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

L (BNE)LR)TNC) _ ice dhs gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

: _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i‘f@kza.dhs.gcw

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice dhs. £y >{ OO |
BN6LBINNC)  @ice.dnsaovss . (BNOLBINNC)  @ice.dhs.gov>] (0)(6),(0)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)ﬁ@s(edmmw; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imf{{?ﬁic‘ﬁ.zihs.;?(;?* (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

[ (0)(6).(b)(7)(C) Eice . chs.gov>;] (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govs:

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gov>

Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

One last time...sorry juggling too many things today:
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From::_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:37 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs soysd (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)_
| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.chs.zov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dha.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !mice.dhs.sav>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice dhs zov>: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs. gov> GXOHNO)!
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iice.dhs.aov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>i (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)._ |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice . dhs.govs>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gn
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice. dhs. gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.zov>; ()(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.cdhs.zov>
Subject: RE: Letter Contract Status

Sorry one update to the chart regarding medical support:

(b)(4),(b)(7)

(E)
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(b)(4),(b)(7)(E) — (b)(4)

From:__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:50 AM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.zov>] (D)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (0)(6),(B)(7)(C) i@ice.dbs.govas (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice, dhs. o>
_Ccs (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.zov>; Dainton, Albert] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.chs gov>; i BOCMO!
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  imicechsgovsi  (B)(6)(B)(TNC)  i@icedhssov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) imice dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | @ice.dhs.gow>; (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) igitice. cths.smy>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.zows

Subject: Letter Contract Status
Importance: High

Good morning,

ERO please provide information for the table below:

This information will enable OAQ to focus on completing letter contracts in the order required by ERO.
Requesting a response by COB today (earlier is appreciated). Please let me know if you would like to meet to
discuss in more detail. Thanks
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i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Unit Chief | Detention, Compliance & Removals
DHS | ICE | Offjce of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-740iveome ]|
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From: _Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/6/2025 9:38:59 PM
To:
’ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: DEN AOR Facilities

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
Contact: 202-380i _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iice dhs.pov

From: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 4:37 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Fw: DEN AOR Facilities

This may slow us down on the facilities listed below.

Get Outlook for iQS

From! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 4:12:22 PM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@éce,dhg.s:‘sw
Subject: FW: DEN AOR Facilities

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customns Enforcement

Otfice of Acquisition Management / Detention, Compliance, and Removal (DCR)

Phone: 202-734eeeme]

From| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i®ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:44 PM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice, dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DEN AOR Facilities

The team and I, have been conducting site visits this week and actually just finished a site visit at Hudson. We
will be putting together a summary of our notes and should have it together and sent over next week. For
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awareness we visited Huerfano, Cheyenne Mountain, and Hudson. As of this moment no decision made as we
will need to discuss with the Denver FOD once we prepare and prior to sending our summaries over. Appreciate
your time.

Thank you,

i (B)(6),(B)7)C) |
: i

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E{EE,‘zicc.{iE}s. gov>
Date;: Thursdav. Mar 06,2025 at 1:21 PM

Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) feice.dhs,goy>

Ce:i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iaicedhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.oov>

Subject: DEN AOR Facilities

Hope you’re well. ’'m the CO assigned to assist with Denver AOR facilities; I know we were considering Huerfano and
Hudson over the last couple of weeks.

Has your team come to any conclusions on a path forward based on the RFI responses and site visits?

Thanks.

£ _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _:

Contracting Officer | [CE Acquisition Innovation Advocate | OAQ Audit Liaison | Procurement Analyst
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From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/7/2025 8:39:23 PM
To: Cullen Dunbar, Susan! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Detention Facility Contract Update
Yay! Thanks!

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i ice dhea.goy

From: Cullen Dunbar, Susani  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:37 PM

Tos (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Detention Facility Contract Update '

FYI. Wanted to pass on the appreciation since this is all OAQ!

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration

2 02 83 4 Jw, mm(c»

_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) icticedhs.gor

Fromi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:34 PM

_To: Cullen Dunbar, Susan (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @uce dhs.gov>; Lyons, Todd M1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @'ce dhs.gov>| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Vitello, Caleby (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @, ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Detention Facility Contract Update

Fantastic job.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor to the Director

U8, Immigratiop and Castoms Enforcement
800 12 Street, SW
‘%I’% &&Ezéswwm §} . 20536
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From: Cullen Dunbar, Susar@ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:01 PM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs. gov>; Lyons, Todd M (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) BD|ce dhs. gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Vltello Caleb! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Detention Facility Contract Update
Good afternoon,
Awards were made this week to:

Dilley (modification — was changed to families)
Karnes (modification — was changed to families)
Corrections Center of Northwest Ohio

Butler County

Laurel County

Phelps County

Walton County

Letter contracts
o The first letter contract, for the Midwest Detention Center, was sent to CoreCivic today for signature.

' (b)(5)

¢« ERO will need to let us know of any other facilities it would like to pursue via letter contract.

Next week
e West Tennessee, Elizabeth, and Kaufmann County should all occur next week.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executi ve Associate Di} eclor Management & Administration

202 834 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  twice.dhs.gov

R I Y
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From: Dainton, Albertg (b)(6),(b)(72(C)
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: ‘3/7/2025 9:27:23 PM

To:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Detention Facility Contract Update

Thanks everyone!

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380¢.  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !@ice.dhs.gov

Date: Friday, Mar 07, 2025 at 3:37 PM _ _
Toj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Dainton, Alberi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
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

20 2_834J (BIEHBINC);

[ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘iive.cths.gov

From! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:34 PM

_To: Cullen Dunbar, Susan; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@icel.dhs.gov>; Lyons, Todd I\/ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.g0v>
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Vitello, Calebﬁl (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Detention Facility Contract Update

Fantastic job.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor to the Director
Uk, Tmmigration and Castoms Enforcement

500 12" Street, SW
Washington, DO, 20836
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Cell: (202381 % 00000

From: Cullen Dunbar, SusanE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7,20253:01PM ___ i,

_To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>; Lyons, Todd M (b)(86),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.govx? (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Vitello, Calebi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Detention Facility Contract Update
Good afternoon,
Awards were made this week to:

Dilley (modification — was changed to families)
Karnes (modification — was changed to familics)
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

» ERO will need to let us know of any other facilities it would like to pursue via letter contract.

Next week
o West Tennessee, Elizabeth, and Kaufmann County should all occur next week.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Susan

Susan C. Dunbar
Acting Executive Associate Director Management & Administration

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-8 34‘5 (BXE)BITIC) E

:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

wice.dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00017 00163
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From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/18/2025 12:14:47 PM

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

Contact: 202-38t¢ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Bice. dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00017 00164

REL0000215271



From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/4/2025 8:09:13 PM
To:
CC:
Subject: RE: Marana and Hudson
Sounds good, thanks!

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) imice dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Dainton, Alber_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;i_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i_(b)(8),(b)7)(C) _ i@ice.dhs.gov>! , (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Marana and Hudson

Hello OAQ friends,
Just wanted to pass on the news that Arizona has accepted MTC’s bid to buy Marana. MTC will have a dr aﬂ closing
agreement on Mondayi (b)(3) i

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
- Office: 200 232 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ivice dha.oov

2026-ICLI-00017 00165
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From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/28/2025 4:22:44 PM
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
Contact: 202-380: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) SBive. dhs.gov

Fromz: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:20 PM

To: Dainton, Albert__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:

Just the Letter!

From: Dainton, Albert| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.sov>

A ANCAANCA S A DT A VIR A SRR RS 0ty

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:19 PM
To:i (b)(6),'(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.sovw>

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
Contact: 202-380 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice. dha. oy

2026-ICLI-00017 00166

REL0000215277



From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 4/28/2025 4:27:36 PM
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
Contact: 202-380 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.pov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:26 PM

To: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Big Horn

(b)(5)  i..Ok. Thanks.

From: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.sov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:25 PM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice.dhs.zov>
Subject: Big Horn

For Big Horn, (b)(4),(b)(5)

Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Management & Administration / Office of Acquisition Management
Contact: 202-380____(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  imice dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00017 00167

REL0000215278



From: -Rainton Alberti (b)(6).(b)(T7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 5/20/2025 9:07:07 PM
To:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Adjusted Ramp up and Capacity plans
Ok thanks!
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) piiice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 202025211502 PM
To: Dainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iriice.dhs.gov>
Cei (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & :

Sub_]ect FW: Adjusted Ramp up and Capacﬂy plansk

5.“

This is what | sent out last Friday.

I’'m going to have to cancel our meeting tomorrow b/c of the FOD/SAC meeting tomorrow. But reach out if you

' (b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 1:29 PM

Tox . ._._(b)6)(E)7)C) )@ice.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Charles, Marcos Di_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6),(b)7)C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;i _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
ice.dhs.gov>; Giles, Thomas P i (ILOITNC). _ @ice.dhs.gov>; Williams I, Jesse J
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Adjusted Ramp up and Capacity plans

All, I
In_liaht of the new_auidance with_bed.acauisition. CMD_edited the_ramp. up.plan.and capacity charti __ (b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00017 00168

REL0000215296



(b)(5)

Let me know if you have any questions.

Assistant Director

Custody Management

Enforcement and Removal Operations

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 202-732i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {tice.dhs.gov

2026-ICLI-00017 00169

REL0000215296



From: _Dainton, Alberté (b)(G),(b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/2/2025 7:00:49 PM
b)(6),(b)(7)(C
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

Yep, ’'m fine with it. Thanks.

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
Sent: Monday. June 2. 2025 2:23 PM____ , _
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Need Mission Impact Statement

. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management _and Administration

(202) 823 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ivice dhs.gov

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:18 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs. oVl (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ovi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhs.pov>: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.cihis.sov>; Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.s
Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

Here you go. Hopefully, this will move them along.

BLUF:! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00017 00170

REL0000215297



(b)(7)(E)

. (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) !
{A) Assistant Director
Operations Support
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U8, Tmmigration and Customs Enforcement

Cell: 202-809 wwoomo!

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iDice dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:53 AM

Toi (b)(6),(b)(7NC)__ @ice dhs 0w R |
' Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . é}}gm,ﬁhg,qmog (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !ﬁ'i}ica,aﬁhg,szm»i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
E(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs.govs) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Rice. chis.sov>

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
(202) 8231 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iéice.dhs. oy

2026-ICLI-00017 00171

REL0000215297



From: IDainton, Albert! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/5/2025 7:48:31 PM
To:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: S1 Approval Tracker - 05JUNE2025 Update
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
Contact: 202-3804  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Rice.dhs.gov

Fromi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eﬁ)ice,dhs,gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 2:30 PM !
_To: Dainton, Albert._(b)(6).(e)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>_ (P)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: S1 Approval Tracker - 05JUNE2025 Update

Two Additions this week. Termination for junk cars for OFTP training and termination for MITRE information
Governance and Privacy program coming from this week’s DOGE request received via OCPO.

I've also started blind copying (so you won’t receive any questions) the UC’s who have items still in review on the list.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

2026-ICLI-00017 00172
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“Senior Contract Specialist
DHS - ICKE

Ofice of Acqguisition Management { QA YQuality Assurance Division (QAD}

Cell: (771) 216 {mo0n©)]

2026-ICLI-00017 00173

West Tennessee Detention
Center (Town of Mason) In

DCR IGSA Review 4/2/2025 asa
Termination (Partial) of

b 6 b 7 C Salient70CTD023FR0000146
b)(7)(E 6/3 - Resubmitted with
X)) ( )( ),( )( )( ) clarification that AMEDS

CLIN is only CLIN being In

ITD terminated. Review 4/10/2025 asa
Big Horn Correctional In

DCR Facility IDIQ Review 4/11/2025 asa
Reinstatement of ICE Air
contract
70CDCR24A00000001 / In

DCR P00005 Review 5/7/2025 5/12/2
Buffalo (Batavia) SPC In

DCR Recompete Review 4/16/2025 9/30/2
Termination (full) Used/Junk | In

MS Cars for OFTP Training Review 6/3/2025 asa
Termination (full) ICE
Information Governance and
Privacy Program - MITRE In

MS TO 70CMSW23FR0000111 | Review 6/5/2025 asa

Awaiting
Approval
. Thanks,
.. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

REL0000215298



From: _ Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/9/2025 7:28:59 PM
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

Contact: 202-380; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®Rice.dhs.sov

From: ! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 3:26 PM

To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

See below for Richwood and D Ray

BLUF: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E

From: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.pov>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 3:05 PM

2026-ICLI-00017 00174

REL0000215305



To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
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
Contact: 202-380i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhis.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:18 PM _

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;Zf?.‘-’élce.d§'ss.'*ov> .
Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice dhs gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @icacﬁhs.?m%i(b)(e)’(b)m(c)E
H(B)(B)(B)TNC) i e cihs zoy>; Dainton, Albert (B)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.cov>i  BIELBING) |
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice cihs.cov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhsgov>

Subject: RE: Need Mission Impact Statement

Here you go. Hopefully, this will move them along.

BLUF:| (B)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

{A) Assistant Director

Operations Support

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.govs

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:53 AM

TOI:E (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gov> e
Cci (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice dhs goy> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice chs.gav>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert

(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) bice cins sovs

Subject: Need Mission Impact Statement

2026-ICLI-00017 00175

REL0000215305



OCPO informed me this morning that DOGE plans to look at the outstanding awards for ICE today (we
hope). In case, they do approve to move forward, OCPO needs a mission impact for the following
awards:

o West Tennessee Detention Center (Town of Mason) IGSA
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
(202) 823 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ifhice. dhs.goy

2026-ICLI-00017 00176

REL0000215305



From: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/12/2025 10:31:25 AM
" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

I think either is fine, as long as it’s 1 exhibit. He kept going on with apples to apples comparison.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E(é;)i(:a:,{ihs,sz<>v>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 11, 2025 at 11:14 PM
To: Dainton, Albert__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fiice.dhs.cov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Chart so NOT a spreadsheet.

No worries — we got this — go enjoy your time off.

_(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)

(202) 823;___ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __@ice.dhs.gov

.................................

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:4_5 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Yes we need info for D Ray James Folkston/Georgia, Cali City, and Northlake.

(b)(5)

2026-ICLI-00017 00177

REL0000215314



+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ (b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(5),(b)(7)(C

My flight is at ten...you can call me before then. | land around 12:30.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www blackbarry.com)

From ' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.qov>

To: Dalnton AIbert(b)(S)(b)(7)(C) is:zx ice dhs, =3<>\)> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) hice.dhs govs

Al,

| want to confirm what is need for the Friday meeting.

1. Noting else needed for Batavia, Richwood nor Big Horn and West Tennessee
2.
3 (b)(3)
4

. California city and North Lake — create spreadsheet with the fdllowing information:

Number of Beds

Bed rate

Surge Rate

Tier rate

Monthly rate of what?

Start up cost

One time cost

Cancelation terms — number of days for notification
Blurb on savings — how we got a good deal

(b)(5)

2026-ICLI-00017 00178

REL0000215314



| think we have most of this information since we provided it before, but we will redo for this spreadsheet.

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Head of Contracting Activity
Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHS|ICE| Management and Administration
(202) 823; _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

2026-ICLI-00017 00179

REL0000215314



From: Dainton, Albert; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/12/2025 10:33:08 AM
b)(6),(b)(7)(C
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

He called it a matrix. I guess I was envisioning a spreadsheet....three lines, one for each facility and then
columns across for each data point....beds, PoP, exit terms, exit.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dis gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jun11,2025at1114 PM _

To: Dainton, Albert:_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __fidicn.dhs,gov>,i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday
Chart so NOT a spreadsheet.
No worries — we got this — go enjoy your time off.

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Head of Contracting Activity

Office of Acquisition Management(OAQ)
DHSI|ICE| Management and Administration

(202) 823i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov

From: Dainton, Albert._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:45 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Do Out for Friday

Yes we need info for D Ray James Folkston/Georgia, Cali City, and Northlake.

(b)(5)

2026-ICLI-00017 00180

REL0000215315



____________________________ (b)(5)

I filled (b)6).(o)7)C) tin. Please feel free to run anything by her tomorrow or ask for her advice.

[P |

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

My flight is at ten...you can call me before then. I land around 12:30.

out to her if you can’t get me.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www blackberrv.com)

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Gice.dhs.zov>

To: Dainton, Albert_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_¥iice dhs. gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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

2026-ICLI-00017 00181

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
DHS|ICE| Management and Admmlstratlon

(202) 823¢  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ i<

2026-ICLI-00017 00182

REL0000215315



From: IDainton, Albert% (b)(G),(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 8/12/2025 11:26:08 AM
To:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: i (b)(7)(E) tERO Memo: S1 Approval for Contract over $100k - Southern Ute Indian Adult Detention Center

(7OCDCR25DIGOOOOSO)

Hey! We need to find the cheat sheet...1 think: (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) } sent it out. 'l look for it.
Albert John Dainton

Assistant Director & Head of Contracting Activity

Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Management & A_dmlmstratlon [ Office of Acquisition Management

Contact: 202-380___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice dhs.zov

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 7:21 AM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{ _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
. (b)(B),(b)(7)(C)___ Pice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert{ (Bj{6).(B)(7)() Pice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) !@ice dhs gov>

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) #ice dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 7:19 AM _

To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iBice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) oo, dhs.gou>

Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs gov>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice dhs.goy>; Dainton, Albert
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  ice, d%’ss gOV>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) ~ERO Memo: S1 Approval for Contract over $100k - Southern Ute Indian Adult Detention Center

Have a great day!

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

eontive Support}
on & Castoms Enfy

Crifice of Avqu
Contact: {zo2) 414

(b)(G) (B)(7NC)

2026-ICLI-00017 00183

REL0000215328



Fromi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gow>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12,2025 7:17 AM

To bice dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.oovs

Cc: (b)(G)!(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice.dhs.gov>; Dainton, Albert

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) Bice, ( hs. *‘Q‘D' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ ice dhs.zow>

This is for a new IGSA with a total estimated value of:_(b)(4),(b)(5) | The annual amounts are less than
$100K. This is noted in the document.

(b)(4),(b)(5)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Contracting Specialist & Section Chief
Department of }-riﬁmm,i(md “%acuri'v / ’Emmig‘a‘tiﬁn & ("u%mmx I"nfnrwmmr

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) {@ice.dhs.sov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12,2025 7:13 AM

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e dhs goy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs povs

CC:E (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E@?Ecedhs.sawi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !@éce,sj%@&gsw; Dainton, Albert
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) iz}'u: ghs, m>4' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>

(70CDCR25DIGOOOO30)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Good morning!

We received the following task this morning regarding one of your contracts.
Please note the task is due Wednesday morning.
Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

BELBNC)

Contact: {_255;‘5} Au0

2026-ICLI-00017 00184
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Hello OAQ,

Clearance Namei (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) X»swzzwi To f“} AD

Work Package: HRO Memeo: S§1 Approval for Contract over 3100k - Seuthern Ute Indian Adult Detention
Center (JOCDRCRISDIGHOG03)

Work Package Nuniber:! (b)(7)(E)

Due Date: 8/13/2025 9: 00 AM
Instructions:

Good afternoon, OAQ

Please review the below and provide responsive comments/edits to the OD's
comment. This is an ERO Contract (>$100K) Memo; however, OD requested M&A
review; M&A deferred to your adjudication. Thank you.

ICE Contract Southern Ute Adult Detention Center (70CDCR25DIG000030) .docx

Thank you,
ICATT System
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/27/2025 2:36:49 PM
To: Dainton, Alberti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: JOFOC for FOG Review - Big Horn

Attachments: 1.5.1_JOFOC signature page (2).pdf; 1.2.2-Mkt Research for Hudson DEN Detentioni 1).pdf; Attachment 01 - PWS
Big Horn - 08.12.25 (1).docx; 1.1.2_IGCE-Big Horn (1).doc; 1.5.1-OPLA Review Comments - JOFOC Big Horn.pdf; 1.5.1-
JOFOC _Big Horn Facility DEN AOR _ with QAD comments.docx; 1.5.1-JOFOC _ Big Horn Facility DEN AOR _
CLEAN.docx; 1.5.1-JOFOC _ Big Horn Facility DEN AOR _ CLEAN.pdf; 1.5.1_Routing Form_JOFOC Big Horn 8-27-25.pdf

Hi — Please check out the subject document.

L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Chief of Staff & Competition Advocate
Department of Homeland Security / Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management, Front Office
Contact: 202-897@ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  i@ice.dhs.gov

From:f (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 7:14 AM
Toi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Dainton, Albert (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: JOFOC for FOG Review - Big Horn

Good morning.
Please find the attached ready for review and HCA signature.
Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

went of Homela mi M curity E; u‘;z@z
of Ao y Manazement, Ao

Clontach {202} ¢ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From  (Db)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhseon
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:26 AM
To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eire dhs.sov

Subject: RE: JOFOC for FOG Review - Big Horn

Let me know if something else is needed!

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

{'\mtmdmg €1 ”is:cr\ E(‘F \f:qui”i tion Innovation Ad\ ocale | 3”1‘0{'111'&710;11’ ‘medv
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Fromé (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ::c'McewdEmszgw
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 11:11 AM

To (b)(6),(b)(7)C) L @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs sov>

Subject: JOFOC for FOG Review - Big Horn

Moming’ 1husl,(bnmcyi

Per ICAM Appendix C, submitting the attached JOFOC for competition advocate review and approval. QAD and OPLA
reviews have been completed and reflected in the attached. Let me know of any questions or concerns.

Thanks.

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Contracting Officer | ICE Acquisition Innovation Advocate | Procurcment Analyst

CE Df_ﬁc& of Acquisition Managerent {OAQ) | Quality Assurance Division (QAD)

)
F2.504 erenoime |
[I— i
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OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
ICE Acquisition Manual 3006.301-90 U.S. Immigration
i and Customs

JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION Enforcement

41 U.S.C. 3304

12. Contracting Officer’s Certification.

I certify that the data supporting the recommended use of other than full and open
competition is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 08/15/2025

Date

13. Technical/Requirements Personnel Certification.

I certify this requirement meets the Government’s minimum need and that the supporting
data. which_forms a basis for this tustification. is complete and accurate.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Technical Representative/CORE: 402> 08.0816:05:16 U6 UR

14. Approval.

Chief Procurement Officer Date

Page 1 of 5
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Office of Acquisition Management
ICE Acquisition Manual — Appendix [{A)
MARKET RESEARCH REPORT

U.S. Immigration
i and Customs
Enforcement

DETENTION FACILITIES AND SERVICES
IN RESPONSE TO THE PRESIDENTIALLY DECLARED NATIONAL EMERGENCY AT THE SOUTHERN BORDER

In accordance with the Homeland Security Acquisition Manual (HSAM) 3010.001(1), requirement-specific market
research efforts and results are required prior to issuance of the solicitation and shall be clearly documented and included
in the contract file. A market research report is required for contract actions awarded above the simplified acquisition
threshold (SAT).

Title of Requirement Alien detention, transportation, and medical services for the Denver Area of Responsibility (AOR)

Description of Product/Service The United States (U.S.) Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
requires a physical detention facility and requisite staffing to provide comprehensive detention services in a manner that
provides for the health, safety, and security of aliens in ICE custody. The facility shall be located within appropriate
proximity and access to emergency services (medical, fire protection, law enforcement, etc.) and access to airport services
for transportation requirements

Requisitioner/COR/PM i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [COR)

Requesting Office ICE Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) Denver Field Office

Contracting Officer

Contract Specialist (B)(E),(B)TNC)

Contract Vehicle and Type Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) — Hybrid Fixed Unit Price and Time and Material
Estimated Contract Value TRy IO TRV !

[Base and Options] :__(_t!)_(_4:)_’(?_)(§)___'

Period of Performance

[Base and Options] Two-year ordering period.

Dates of Market Research:

[E.g. March - June of 2024] ICE ERO and OAQ conducts continuous market research of the detention industry and marketplace across the country.

_ SECTIONA
1. Will this requirement be a sole source? Yes No O
a. If*“Yes”, include the class Justification and Approval (J&A) approved by OCPO on and skip to “Signatures”
section.
J&A-20-0057

b. If“No”, complete Section B.

2. DHS Strategic Sourcing Vehicles: This requirement is for detention center services and facilities located
throughout the continental United States. These services are outside the scope of the DHS Strategic Sourcing
Vehicles (SSVs). As such, neither a SSV waiver nor exception would apply to this requirement. Contractors will
be solicited from the open market.

3. Small Business: Based on previous market research and historical contract data (going back 10 years), no small
business has ever been able to meet the requirement of providing detention facilities and related services in
accordance with the requirements of the Performance Work Statement. There are very few companies who
provide detention related services in the continental United States. These are all “other than small” businesses.

4. Acquisition Plan (AP) and Acquisition Planning Forecast System (APFS): This action is being awarded in
response to a National Emergency declared by the President on January 20, 2025. As such, an Acquisition Plan is
not being completed for this action in accordance with the HSAM Exception at 3007.102(f)(5). Written APs are
not required for Emergency Acquisitions. An acquisition is considered an emergency acquisition when the need
for the supplies/services is of such unusual and compelling urgency that the Government would be seriously
injured if the supplies/services were not immediately acquired.

Page 1 of 2
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

The DHS HSAM requirement of an APFS record (HSAM 3007.172) has been suspended under HSAM Class
Deviation 25-02 for all actions awarded in response to the emergency that exists at the southern border per the
declaration issued by the President on January 20, 2025.

1. Market Research Methods and Sources

Checkallthatapply.  Sources Used . o

v Posted fo and rewewed the Accudsition P.:arm u Fol emeﬁ( ﬁ«v@ fern (APFS)
The APFS requirement has been waived in accordance with HSAM Deviation 25-02.

v Acquisition history reviewed
v interviewed knowledgeabls individuals in industry
v interviewed knowledgeable individuals in Government
v Reviewed Government and commercial dai

References/Sources Checked

Existing intra-finter-agency contract vehicles, e. g interagehcy Contract Directory at
hitps /v confracidirectury govicantracidirectony!

U.S. Marshalls is the only agency that has contracts of similar scope and size. Those contracts
are not available to meet the needs of this surge requirement in response to the National
Emergency at the Southern Border.

v System for Award Managerment (SAM) at: htips/www sam.gov
Department of Labor Service Contract Act (SCA) and Davis-Bacon Act (DBA) wage determination
information at: www sam.aoy

Past Performance Information and Confractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) at
hitps/fvvww.chars.qov

2. Results of Market Research

In the interest of national security ICE is awarding a sole source undefinitized IDIQ contract to The GEO
Group Inc., under unusual and compelling urgency in accordance with FAR 6.302-2 at the following location.

Big Horn (Hudson) Correctional Facility
3001 Juniper Street
Hudson, CO 80642

o SIGNATURES
Submitted by: Approval:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Requirements Official Date Contracting Officer Date
Page 2 of 2
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Performance Work Statement
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Immigration Customs Enforcement
Detention Removal Office

Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE)

The Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE) should be completed by the Field Office and submitted as an estimate of
projected costs related to this expansion proposal.

(A) Number of Required Beds (B) Proposed Per Diem (C) Estimated Number Estimated Annual Cost
Rate of Days

b)

L L N e
S e S . SRR st 3 ) _
(D) Estimated Guard Hours (E) Hourly Rate (F) Estimated Number Estimated Annual Cost

of Days =D x(E)yx(F)

(b)(4),(b)(3),(b)(7)(E)

| S. Marshals Srvice S
Bureau of Prisons s
Local Confinement Rate $
Other: $

Please provide the following information as it relates the proposed facility expansion:

Existing IGSA Number: X] Not Applicable
Date of Award for Existing IGSA:

Existing Contract Number: X Not Applicable
Date of Award for Existing Contract:
*FEsumate based on analysis of other facilities in the ADR and consideration of location in a major mefro area.

Page 1 of 1
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From:

To: 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc: R

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - JOFOC - Big Horn Correctional Facility DEN AOR
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 8:23:41 AM

Attachments: 1.5.1 Routing Form JOFOC Big Horn 8-11-25 (OPLA).pdf
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

My signature is attached.
Ther is a typo in Section 6 (publicizing is misspelled). Otherwise, looks good.
Thanks.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement
20 2‘870, (e)EMOITIC) |

R ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ##*
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document
or information contained therein must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and is FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Se_nt: Monday, August 18, 2025 4:01 PM
To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :@ice.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - JOFOC - Big Horn Correctional Facility DEN AOR

Good Afternoon | ®e.e@) |

Thank you.
. _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_:

Senior Altormey

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland, Security

Mobile: (571) 32gie@e0n0
Email:i___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __@Dice.dhs.gov
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“*Warning ™ Altorney/Client Frivilege ™" Attormney Work Product ™

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attomey/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sansitive information. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emaill has been
misdirected and immeadiately destroy all originals and coples. Furthermore do not pring,
copy, re-transmil, disseminats, or otherwise usea this information. Any disclosure of this
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advigor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dheay
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:51 PM

To: OPLA-CALD | (B)(6).(b)(TNC) ifid ic:¢
Ce:i____(D)(6),(b)T)C) __iiice.
Subject: FOR REVIEW - JOFOC - Blg Horn Correctlonal Facility DEN AOR

Good afternoon, OPLA.

Attached is a JOFOC for your review. Please let me know of any questions or concerns.
Also let me know if you require any other supporting documentation and | can provide.

Thank you.

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Contracting Officer | ICE Acquisition Innovation Advocate | Procurement Analyst
ICE 1O hu of Acqumtmn Management (A} | Quality Assurance Bvision (3AD)
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OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
ICE Acquisition Manual 3004.9000(d) U.S. Immigration

and Customs

DOCUMENT ROUTING FORM Enforcement
Dttt N L OEC)]
Date Submitted:  8/11/25 Need by Date: 8/18/25 OAQ Division: Detention Compliance & Removal

‘Title of Document to be Reviewed: | JOFOC - Big Hom Facilty - GEO

1 Acting (not peer review)
Comments:
tracked in document

Name: i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Name:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) : [T1 Acting (not peer review)

Signature: Comments:

b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;

e (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

[] Acting (not peer review)

Comments:
One comments/question to resolve on the J&A.

Name: ] Acting (not peer review)

Signature: Comments:

Name:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! ] Acting (not peer review)
Signature: Comments:

[“ILegally Sufficient [_JLegally Sufficient Subject to Comments [_JLegally Insufficient
Comments:

1 Acting (not peer review)
Signature: Comments:

Name: [ Acting (not peer review)
Signature: Comments:

Name: Albert Dainton [ Acting (not peer review)
Signature: Comments:

= Peer reviews (e.g., review of a Section Chief's work by another Section Chief) do not meet the requirement of a “Level Above the CO” review,
unless the reviewer is an Acting Section Chief or Acting Unit Chief.

= |fauthorized to review/approve/sign on behalf of someone else, be sure to check the box next to “Acting” in your respective section.

= [fareview/approval level is not required, check the box next to “N/A”.
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12. Contracting Officer’s Certification.

I certify that the data supporting the recommended use of other than full and open
competition is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Contracting Officer Date

13. Technical/Requirements Personnel Certification.

I certify this requirement meets the Government’s minimum need and that the supporting
data, which forms a basis for this justification, is complete and accurate.

Technical Representative/COR Date

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
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DOCUMENT ROUTING FORM
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Document Submitter Name:

 pemme

Date Submitted: 8/11/25

Need by Date: 8/18/25

OAQ Division:  Detention Compliance & Removal

‘Title of Document fo be Reviewed: | JOFOC - Big Hom Failty - GEO

Name: : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 1 Acting (not peer review)

Comuments:
tracked in document

SERE (0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

[] Acting (not peer review)

Namei (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Signature: Comments:

Name; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

[] Acting (not peer review)

Comments:

Signatilreé (b)(G),(b)(7)(C)

Name:

] Acting (not peer review)

One comments/question to resolve on the J&A.

Comments:

Signature:

Name:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

] Acting (not peer review)

Comments:

" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Name:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

comments provided in the document

[“ILegally Sufficient [_JLegally Sufficient Subject to Comments [_JLegally Insufficient

Comments:

Signature

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Name: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

1 Acting (not peer review)

Comumients:

Signature (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Name:

El Acting (not peer review)

Comments:

Signature:

Name: Albert Dainton

[ Acting (not peer review)

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
competition.is.accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 08/15/2025

r Date

13. Technical/Requirements Personnel Certification.

I certify this requirement meets the Government’s minimum need and that the supporting
data. which forms a basis for this_tustification. is complete and accurate.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Technical Representative/COAg e 4U22U8US 16:U5G UoURy
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

Requisitioner/COR/PM (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) COR)

Requesting Office ICE Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) Denver Field Office

Contracting Officer b)(6).(b)(7)(C

Contract Specialist (b)ELBXTIC)

Contract Vehicle and Type Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) — Hybrid Fixed Unit Price and Time and Material
Estimated Contract Value

[Base and Options] (b)(4),(b)(5)

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

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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